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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Call the land use meeting to order.
(Gavel.) Good morning, everyone.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: For the record, this morning we have

16

Councilmember Dane Kane present, Council Chair Pat

17

Kawano, Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Councilmember

18

Michael Molina, Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki. We

19

have received word that Councilmember Charmaine

20

Tavares and Robert Carroll will be just a little bit

21

late. Councilmember Carroll is attending another

22

meeting at the Water Department, so he will be

23

coming up right after his testimony. And

24

Councilmember Riki Hokama is excused.

25

From Administration we have Clayton Yoshida
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1

and Ann Cua from Planning, Brian Moto at Corporation

2

Counsel. We have Camille Sakamoto filling in today

3

as our secretary. As you know, our regular

4

secretary had a baby girl last night or yesterday

5

afternoon. So welcome, Camille. And David Raatz is

6

our Committee analyst.

7

We'll also have Roz Baker in the audience and

8

representatives from the Police Department also

9

here. And I'll let Captain Tam Ho -- Chief? -

10

Assistant Chief Tam Ho -- the promotions come fast

11

for you, Bobbie -- introduce his officers when they

12

come down.

13
14

ITEM NO. 5: COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT AND CHANGE IN ZONING
FOR THE PROPOSED KAHULUI AIRPORT HOTEL
PROJECT (C.C. No. 01-324)

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: This morning we are continuing the

16

discussions on Land Use Item No. 5, which is the

17

Community Plan Amendment and Change in Zoning for

18

the proposed A&B Kahului Airport Hotel Project.

19

Okay. This would be continuation of that meeting.

20

At this time if there's anybody that wishes

21

to testify -- I see no one that wants to testify, so

22

we will dispense with public testimony.

23

When we left off, Council members, we had

24

just gotten -- the Administration went through and

25

did their summary of this project. Prior to that
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1

A&B did their presentation. We have had the

2

Department per our new policy pass out the handout

3

to you this morning.

4
5

Ann, would you please explain the checklist.
MS. CUA: The checklist that I passed out this morning is

6

a list that we now give applicants that are coming

7

in for a change in zoning or any application that

8

Chapter 19.510 refers to, and the applicants fill

9

this form out. And on page 2 you see the applicant

10

information, phone number, and they fill out the

11

date that they fill out this information. So this

12

was prepared by the applicant, however, the

13

application -- the general application contents --

14

contents not only identify submittal documents, but

15

it also refers to agency comments.

16

Now, when the applicant fills this form out

17

and gives it to the Department, when they submit the

18

application form, or in this case it was, you know,

19

just recently, agency comments for the most part are

20

not going to be available because they submit the

21

application form in to us, we check it, and then we

22

send it out for agency comments. So we -- you can

23

see I have -- I have handwritten the agency comment

24

letter date and then exhibit numbers. And the

25

exhibit numbers are where you can find these agency
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1

comments in the Planning Department's report, which

2

gets transmitted up to the Council with the proposed

3

ordinance and the proposed bills and the maps. So

4

items D1 through E3 have been complied with and the

5

various sections where you are able to find these

6

documents or this pertinent information is

7

referenced. And, again, in addition to that, the

8

agency comments pertaining to that subject matter is

9

also referenced.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Council members, I really want to

11

thank the Planning Department. This is a policy

12

that we're trying to put in place so that we can

13

have some kind of consistency in being able to find

14

information in the reports. They have done a good

15

job with this, as you can see. And hopefully, as we

16

standardize these forms, each of the applicants will

17

be able -- we'll be able to go through that

18

information a lot cleaner.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just a question. Is -- so are you

22

saying that this form is an administrative policy

23

that they're adopting administratively, or is this

24

something that legislatively we're requiring them to

25

do?
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA: As Chair of the -- as Chair of the

2

Committee, I have had members ask me, you know, or

3

mention that certain things were missing in the

4

requirements. So what I'm doing as the Chair is

5

we're trying to standardize the information to make

6

it easier for the Committee to be able to analyze.

7

So I have asked the Department to come up with a

8

standard form that all applicants have to be able

9

to -- so we can locate all of those things that are

10

required by law. And the Department is supposed to

11

be checking overall these items anyway, but for the

12

benefit of the Committee members, we are getting the

13

Department to do that so I don't have to chase down

14

all of the individual items. And this is a form

15

that they've -- they're coming up with.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So just for clarification, then,

17

we're not imposing any legislative requirement on

18

them, it's just an agreement between the two

19

branches of government that this is what we're going

20

to be expecting in order to proceed with an

21

application and they're just complying with that

22

request?

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Correct.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And it's administrative, then, as a

25

policy?
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

3

MS. CUA: And if I can --

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: If I can get comment from Ms. Cua,

5

please, Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just to fill in anything there.

8

MS. CUA: What we have done is we have now attached this

9

list to all applications which will need to have

10

this list filled out. So this is not requiring any

11

additional information from applicants. It's just

12

requiring them to indicate where in their submittal

13

this information is. So we're just attaching it as

14

another form to the application and if --

15

applications that are coming in right now that maybe

16

have been filed without the form, we're just sending

17

them a letter and asking them to please complete the

18

form.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And, again, this is for the

21

convenience of the Council members so that we can

22

follow where the information is, research it.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Not only for the Council, but for the

24

public that this is a document that they can also

25

reference if there's any question.
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1
2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right. Yeah. And we try to get
consistency in the system.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: There's one final comment I think Ms.

4

Cua would like to make, Chair, if you can allow her

5

to make that comment.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

7

MS. CUA: Just one final point of clarification. In this

8

particular case you asked for a copy of the final

9

Environmental Assessment, and I'm not sure what you

10

would be asking for in subsequent applications, but

11

I just want to point out that in applications that

12

go through the Environmental Assessment process, we

13

would be getting Environmental Assessment documents,

14

a draft and a final. In this case you have received

15

the final. But in addition to that, they have their

16

general application document for whatever

17

application they're coming in for. In this case

18

it's Community Plan Amendment, Change in Zoning and

19

SMA Permit. So the only thing I want to point out

20

is the sections that are referenced here would most

21

likely come from this booklet here, the applications

22

for Community Plan Amendment, Change in Zoning and

23

SMA Use Permit documents. And this applicant has

24

also -- as you can see, it says, refer to final EA.

25

They have also indicated where you will find it in
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1

the final EA. So if on a -- any particular

2

application you may not find it in the document you

3

have requested or it may be referenced differently

4

in a separate section in another document. So I

5

just wanted to point that out.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you very much.

8

We also have representing Water Department

9

Maria -- Maria, why don't you pronounce your last

10

name.

11

MS. ISOTOV: Isotov.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Isotov. You have to use the mike.

13

MS. ISOTOV: Isotov.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So welcome, Maria.

15

As we left off at the last meeting, Council

16

members, we were going to start the discussion on

17

the hotel and start asking the Department questions.

18

And I believe Councilmember Nishiki, you had

19

requested that the Police Department be present.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: So would you like to start the questioning

22

with the Police Department?

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Chief Tam Ho and whichever officers you're

25

going to bring down to help you with your
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2

explanation.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If members want to reference, I'm

3

going to reference Exhibit 9A, three letters, one

4

dated September 12th, another March 14th, and the

5

other January 9th.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Wait just a few seconds, Wayne.

7

Everybody have Exhibit 9A?

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Give us a second.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Everybody got -- everybody there?

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I guess --

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. I guess my thing about

15

this is I believe police -- the police, being that

16

they're public servants, basically stand for

17

comments then and what they are cast with their

18

responsibility, which is what is happening with

19

traffic in this area. I don't think that what we

20

have done to our roads, as has been pointed out in

21

many of the community meetings, is a fact that they

22

are maxed out, period. We've heard from the State

23

Department of Transportation that they, indeed, plan

24

to widen Haleakala Highway, which means now that

25

people will come zooming down Haleakala Highway or
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1

up Haleakala Highway and the place where all traffic

2

meets, whether you go to Lahaina or Kihei or Wailea

3

or Kahului or Wailuku, traffic from Up-Country,

4

traffic from the airport is at Dairy Road and Hana

5

Highway, this specific area.

6

When I read -- And I'll start with a letter

7

from Mr. Ryan Rodrigues, Community Police Officer,

8

and the subject matter is the proposed Kahului

9

Airport hotel. You can read this letter and in this

10

final sentence on the first page it says, I

11

explained, however, that I am looking at Maui

12

County's bigger development picture. Large scale

13

developments are taking place, are being planned for

14

development in Kihei, Lahaina, Kahului. As it is

15

now, Maui's roadways and highways are overcrowded

16

and in need of improvement. As I stated in my

17

earlier memo, our roadways need time to catch up

18

with the County's growth. Because these large scale

19

developments are taking place faster than our

20

roadway system can catch up with, I am recommending

21

this and other large scale developments be denied.

22

This is no different from what all our

23

communities when the Honorable Mayor went out with

24

his task force to gather information is also saying.

25

Are we going to just read things like this and throw
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1

it away in the trash barrel, eliminate it from our

2

sense of comment -- our common sense when we read

3

these things and continue to approve developments

4

such as this? And I -- and I think that whatever

5

more the police is saying -- and let's face it, they

6

drive in this day in, day out, they record

7

accidents, and that's their specialty. When I read

8

that this is their comments, my question is: How

9

can we not look at this as something that is -- we

10
11

should look at?
And I don't know if the Department has

12

anything else to say in regards to this -- these

13

letters. Is there anything more that you need to

14

tell us?

15
16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki, are you asking the
Department for comments?

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Chief Tam Ho.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: A letter was written by also a

20

captain, I guess, and --

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Chief Tam Ho.

22

MR. TAM HO: We have no further comments. We came here to

23

answer whatever questions you have and we'll be

24

willing to tell it like it is.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, do you have a specific question?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

14

LU 1/31/02

1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. Just the letter itself, is

2

this real life and is -- has anything changed since

3

this letter in that area?

4

MR. RODRIGUES: No, nothing has changed in this letter. I

5

do have some numbers that I was able to research

6

briefly to come up with some of the --

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Excuse me, Mr. Chair. I apologize

8

for interrupting you, but if the officer can

9

identify himself for the sake of our secretary,

10

please.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Ryan.

12

MR. RODRIGUES: I'm sorry. My name is Officer Ryan

13
14

Rodrigues, Community Police Officer for Kahului.
Like I was saying, I did have a -- the

15

early -- the latter part of 2001 to research and

16

look in-depth briefly on some of the numbers of

17

accidents that have occurred in this area. And

18

looking back towards 1996 in this general area of

19

Haleakala Highway and Dairy Road, Keolani Place,

20

this intersection, going back five years, five, six

21

years, there were 36 -- a total of 36 accidents

22

recorded in -- right in that intersection of

23

Haleakala and Keolani. In the area overall counting

24

Kahale Street, Keolani, all the way down to Palapala

25

Drive, the area by Costco and Dairy Road, there were
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1

a total of 95 accidents that occurred in this

2

general area where this project is slated for.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'll allow other members to ask
questions.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. To any person in the

8

Police Department, the proposed development that's

9

coming forward is talking about taking away nine

10

entrances and exits in this general area,

11

specifically the project site, and reducing it down

12

to four total, two on the front side on Keolani

13

Place, the airport road, and two on the back, on

14

Haleakala Highway. Would this in your opinion be an

15

improvement of an existing situation of potential

16

traffic hazards by going from nine entrances and

17

exits to four? And more specifically, on those four

18

that are being proposed, the project is proposing

19

that the two on the airport road -- or one of them

20

at least for now on the airport road is going to be

21

a right turn in, right turn out, whereas currently

22

the entrance or the ingresses and egresses to the

23

property on the airport road specifically don't have

24

any signage or any requirements to -- to not allow

25

left turns or right turns or, in other words,
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1

there's no limits at this point in time as far as

2

signage is concerned. So people can turn in and out

3

without any limitations versus the proposal is

4

taking away the amount of ingresses and egresses and

5

proposing specifically right turn in and right turn

6

out. Would that improve the safety of the -- of the

7

road or the impacts on the road in this general

8

vicinity in your opinion?

9

MR. TAM HO: Okay. The way -- the way this works for the

10

police is totally different from what I think you

11

understand this process to be. If you give us an

12

assignment, we'll go out there, do an assessment,

13

and it's a one-time shot and we put it down on paper

14

and we don't waffle on our decision. If we say

15

deny, that's it, it goes on to the Planning

16

Department. Now, if the Planning Department wants

17

to overrule what we said, that's up to them. They

18

have always overruled us in the past. But we're not

19

going to -- we don't have the time and it's not our

20

job to be reassessing, reassessing and reassessing.

21

We do it one time and one time only. And we made

22

this perfectly clear to the Planning Department.

23

So, you know, that's why I think we're -- we're

24

looking at these issues from two different sides

25

here. Way -- we're way off on this thing.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And I apologize, I'm not trying to

2

instigate any differences, I'm just trying to

3

understand. From a police perspective, chief, I'm

4

just trying to understand that if you have a

5

proposal that's looking at decreasing the amount of

6

ingresses and egresses which could be the potential

7

for more accidents because you have people crossing

8

traffic and you have a proposal that is limiting

9

that to going in right turn, right out only, is that

10

a function that you folks feel through your

11

experience from a police perspective that would

12

reduce the risk of having potential accidents occur

13

in the area? And if you cannot respond to that,

14

that's fine, too. I'm just -- for me as a

15

decision-maker, chief, all I'm trying to do is see

16

if this project is adding to a -- an existing

17

problem or reducing potentially to -- an existing

18

problem. And that's all I'm trying to look for.

19

MR. TAM HO: Okay. The way this works, you know, over the

20

past years whatever comments we made, the engineers

21

would come in, the experts, traffic experts, and

22

they would come in and do their testimony to the

23

Planning Commission or whoever wanted to listen to

24

it. So it's not -- like I said, you know, it's not

25

for the police -- We assess it one time, and that's
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2
3

it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you,
chief.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Council Chair Kawano.

5

VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: So, chief, on this project, you folks

6

had the expert come in and -- I hope my mike is

7

carrying -- and assess this thing and look at it?

8
9

MR. TAM HO: No. We had our officer, Officer Rodrigues,
he does the assessments. He's the community Police

10

Officer, he does the assessment. It goes up our

11

chain and we basically are informing our Chief of

12

Police on our position. That's the position of the

13

police. Now, we refer it to the Planning Commission

14

and then whatever they do with it from there, like I

15

said, in the past they would go and get -- or the

16

developers would bring in their traffic experts,

17

their engineers, and at that hearing more than

18

likely the police would be overruled. That's how it

19

worked in the past. And obviously something is

20

changing now because the whole system is being

21

changed, even for the police. We're -- we're

22

finding out that things are not the same. Something

23

is happening here.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you, chief. Thank you,
Chairman.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilwoman Johnson.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I --

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And before you start, I would like to

4
5

welcome Councilmember Bob Carroll. Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I really appreciate that --

6

your coming and I think that the comments that you

7

just made about things are changing, I think that

8

what we have to do is respect each one of the

9

comments from the departments. Otherwise, if we

10

don't, then I don't know why we would ask you. So

11

my -- if I'm understanding basically the response

12

that you're giving, your position is that adding any

13

number of cars on to our roadways with the projected

14

traffic, that this would, in your opinion, just make

15

the problem worse than it is already. And it's

16

already bad. Is that kind of a synopsis of what

17

you're saying?

18

MR. TAM HO: I think that, you know, it's common knowledge

19

that we have a major traffic problem on this island.

20

I field all the complaints from tourists and local

21

residents, but mostly from the tourists. When they

22

call me and complain, they classify Maui as a

23

third-world country because of our traffic problems.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And I really respect that

25

you're telling us that this should not be approved
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1

at this time. And I know you probably can't address

2

this, but later on I just have some questions, Mr.

3

Chair, also about the Maui Long-Range Transportation

4

Plan level of service that we're supposed to be

5

operating at C and these are all D, E, and F, these

6

intersections that we're looking at. So thank you.

7

MR. TAM HO: Can I add something? Okay.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.

9

MR. TAM HO: When you said that I am here saying --

10

recommending denial, like I said, when we do the

11

report, we're telling our Chief of Police that this

12

should be denied. But the final say is the Planning

13

Department, you know, they're the ones that after

14

they take all the comments from all the other

15

agencies, then they have their job to do, which is

16

hearings and experts and whatever research they do,

17

you know. It's -- we're just one small part. But

18

it seems like, you know, we're here today and it's

19

like we're taking the hit for the Planning

20

Department, you know. You know what I mean. It's

21

like the burden falls on the police now. So it --

22

like your comment was, so you're recommending that

23

we deny this project. Basically we told our chief

24

that this project should be denied; however, the

25

final decision rests with the Planning Department,
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2

not with the police.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: If I may, Mr. Chair, one of the

3

things that I think gets confusing at times for all

4

of us is whose authority supersedes and, you know,

5

another department's or whatever. In this

6

particular situation, we are the final authority for

7

making the decision and based on your comments,

8

we're basically saying to the Planning Department,

9

we pretty much are ignoring what their

10

recommendations may be in favor of looking -- or at

11

least that's -- I'm speaking for myself. I'm

12

looking at your comments because what we're

13

evaluating should be the same thing that the

14

Planning Department is evaluating. And if a

15

Department says that an application should be

16

denied, in my opinion if there's no mitigating

17

factors -- and, you know, that's where I guess the

18

rub comes. If we don't believe that they're making

19

a problem determination, then we're going to make

20

the call as to whether the project should either be

21

denied or approved. And it's your information that

22

is really helpful to us as Council members in making

23

that decision, because I think that we have to

24

respect what you're saying. You're out there every

25

day, the people in the Planning Department aren't.
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Thank you.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Molina.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. A question

4

for Officer Rodrigues. You mentioned that there are

5

95 total accidents in the area over the last five or

6

six years where that project is slated. Would you

7

say most of those accidents were due to just plain

8

and simple driver error, or if there were road

9

improvements some of these accidents could have

10
11

been -MR. RODRIGUES: I didn't have the time to go in-depth into

12

the report to see what was the cause of the

13

accident.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Just from your observations,

15

what kind of road improvements in that area do you

16

think might reduce the number of accidents?

17

MR. RODRIGUES: Well, like I mentioned in my last memo

18

after I attended as a courtesy a meeting that was

19

asked by Yasui and Kawahara and A&B, I -- And these

20

are just recommendations and suggestions that could

21

help resolve some of the -- the problems with --

22

related to this project, is traffic congestion and

23

rear-end collisions. And I think it refers back to

24

Councilmember Kane's insight as to restricting the

25

left turn and right turns, adding acceleration
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lanes, cutting down the entrances from nine to four,

2

and all that -- all those improvements. Like I

3

recommend and my memo says that, you know, that it

4

could help to resolve and reduce some of these

5

concerns. But you need to remember that in each

6

roadway, no matter how well it's designed, resolving

7

an issue or a concern is not a guarantee. Okay.

8

And reducing a problem is not eliminating, okay, it

9

is lessening. And even with a well-designed road,

10

if you keep adding more cars to it, sooner or later

11

we're going to have a problem here, And these

12

problems are congestion and traffic accidents.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. And just one final --

17

maybe one or two line of questions for Officer

18

Rodrigues. And thank you for reiterating what

19

you -- in that question to -- your response to Mr.

20

Molina that you did reference your responses

21

regarding the specific question that was asked

22

regarding this project. And as Mr. Nishiki did

23

earlier, I read the portion of the letter talks

24

about the bigger picture. You do talk about and you

25

have reiterated the -- your explanation regarding
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the project taken alone and by itself. And, in

2

fact, there are road improvements that are being

3

requested. So on both letters that -- or both

4

communications that you sent in -- and I'm sorry, I

5

don't have the dates on one of them -- was the

6

question asked to you from the Department? Because

7

from Planning Department I don't see the actual

8

request -- specific request to the Police Department

9

for their comments. I don't know if that's

10

standardized or not. But in that request was the

11

request specific to the project itself, or did the

12

request also ask you to comment on an overall

13

picture of the bigger question?

14

MR. RODRIGUES: Usually when we get these requests, it's

15

just a general request for comments and concerns

16

regarding the development of the project in this

17

particular area and that's it.

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. I
appreciate it.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? If not, Ryan, I

21

have a few questions. In your opinion, your

22

comments back, are you looking at the global

23

situation of traffic on Maui, or are you

24

specifically targeting the airport development?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That's what I just asked about.
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MR. RODRIGUES: I believe both, specifically to this
project and throughout the island-wide.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: So you believe that if we do this project,

4

this area, there will be a lot more accidents?

5

MR. RODRIGUES: I believe so, yes.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: So it won't correct the accident concerns

7

that are there now?

8

MR. RODRIGUES: No.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And that's from your observation as

10

a police officer?

11

MR. RODRIGUES: Yes.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: In the general area you said that you

13

don't know specifics what type of accidents are

14

occurring, but can you give us a general idea of

15

what type of accidents? Are they rear-enders or are

16

they head-on collisions? And the reason I'm asking

17

this is in the mitigating -- I guess the solutions

18

that we're trying to come up with, you know, whether

19

it be signalization or having less left-turn lanes,

20

you know, some of these kind of things, how we can

21

better improve a situation. And you have come out

22

with, you know, lessening some of the left-turn

23

lanes.

24

MR. RODRIGUES: Yeah.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: In what's being proposed by the developer,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

26

LU 1/31/02

1

are there any other things that you can see that

2

would help this traffic situation here?

3

MR. RODRIGUES: Well, as far as the accidents that are

4

reported on -- like I mentioned earlier, I haven't

5

had a chance to look in-depth in detail to the

6

reports to see what accidents -- why these accidents

7

were occurring. I could only assume as to the

8

reasons why some of these accidents occurred in

9

these intersections from past experience. As far as

10

any other recommendations to help improve this

11

particular roadway, I don't have any at this time.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So in specific the left turn in,

13

left turn out, the recommendations that you made

14

we're addressing, you don't have any other specific

15

things as an officer you see within the community or

16

you've seen other places that can be applied to this

17

particular area for improvement?

18

MR. RODRIGUES: I'm sorry. Can you repeat that?

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: In looking at this -- this intersection,

20

do you know of any other situations that we have

21

where we have systems in place that could be put in

22

place to help in this particular area?

23

MR. RODRIGUES: No.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And in your general comments, you know,

25

basically the way I'm interpreting it, and correct
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me if I'm wrong -- Or let me just ask you. Are you

2

specifically stating that no development should

3

occur because our highways are getting more and more

4

congested?

5

MR. RODRIGUES: Yes.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: So that's the general comment?

7

MR. RODRIGUES: That's the general comment.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And that's County-wide?

9

MR. RODRIGUES: County-wide.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA: From the perspective of the Police

11

Department and when you're looking at these

12

roadways, when you're making that comment, you're

13

not looking at any specific artery or the traffic on

14

that specific artery, it's just a generic the more

15

traffic you have, the more potential for any kind of

16

an accident or potential for traffic concerns from

17

the Police Department?

18

MR. RODRIGUES: Correct.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. But it's not specific to any

20

particular road, it's just as you build, you'll have

21

more and more and that's to be expected?

22

MR. RODRIGUES: Yes.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.

24
25

Welcome, Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: We got your message. Thank you for

2

calling ahead. Do you have any questions for the

3

Police Department?

4

Any further questions for the Police

5

Department? If not, thank you very much. And we do

6

read these things and we do value your comments.

7

If I could get Freddy Cajigal for --

8

representing the Department of Transportation,

9

State. Thank you very much for coming, Freddy.

10

MR. CAJIGAL: Good morning.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: You've heard the comments of the police

12

officers. From State Highways' perspective, could

13

you comment to us?

14

MR. CAJIGAL: Okay. Excuse me. I just want to say

15

something in response to Councilmember Kane's

16

question. Any time you -- you have an intersection,

17

you have -- it's what we call conflicting points.

18

So you have, you know, whether right turn, left turn

19

and whatnot.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Use your mike, Freddy.

21

MR. CAJIGAL: So if you limit a -- a movement, like in

22

this case it's right in, right out, you are limiting

23

those potential conflicting points. For right in,

24

right out driveways, I believe you probably have

25

four conflicting drive -- conflicting points. And
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so if you have four driveways proposed for this

2

project, you probably have 16 so-called conflicting

3

points. If you have nine, you have 36. So to kind

4

of answer his question, sure, it will help the

5

circulation of traffic in the area by limiting the

6

number of driveways.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And the level of the road carrying

8

capacity, is this an A, B, C? I thought I heard --

9

What is that level of roadway?

10
11

MR. CAJIGAL: I don't have that information with me, but
it's probably a D or E.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: A D or an E?

13

MR. CAJIGAL: I don't have the traffic study with me.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. We do -- we do have someone from

15
16
17

Austin Tsutsumi that made -COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Can you repeat your question, Mr.
Chair? I didn't hear what you just --

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. What is the level of service?

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: For that intersection?

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: For that area.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: From what we were told at the last

22

meeting, it was a level of service A, Mr. Chair, and

23

that was according to what was testified by I

24

believe Ray -- right here.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, that's why I'm trying -- I'm just
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2

trying to confirm that.
MR. CAJIGAL: This intersections I believe have level of

3

service D at -- Getting my bearing here. Any

4

particular intersections you're asking,

5

Councilmember Arakawa?

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, basically the area we're concerned

7

with right in here, the Haleakala Highway and

8

Keolani, you know, that's -- those are the areas of

9

concern where we're looking at right now. Right

10

around this hotel area, what is the service right in

11

this hotel area near that intersection?

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Keolani and Haleakala.

13

MR. CAJIGAL: Keolani and Haleakala is at level of service

14

B in the morning and C in the afternoon.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: B in the morning and C in the afternoon?

16

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Questions from the Council members?

18
19
20

Johnson Councilmember.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Freddy, thank you for
coming.

21

MR. CAJIGAL: You're welcome.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Is it true even though the --

23

let's say the potential for conflict, as we put it,

24

might be reduced because you're reducing the number

25

of exit/entry points, wouldn't the intensification
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of use and the shear increase in the number of cars

2

also create more conflicts?

3

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes, it does to a certain extent. We're

4

looking -- I'm looking at their traffic projection,

5

which is I believe come to about 19 -- it's about 11

6

or 12 cars per hour in any direction. You'll

7

certainly get, yes, but if you reduce the

8

conflicting points, that should at least offset or

9

pretty much improve it. You know what I'm saying?

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. But, still, basically the

11

numbers using -- or utilizing those exit/entry

12

points could --

13

MR. CAJIGAL: The probability will be high.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- will increase?

15

MR. CAJIGAL: Will increase. I mean, there's no doubt

16

about that.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The other thing that I had asked

18

earlier was about the level of service. Now, Maui

19

Long-Range Transportation Plan basically states that

20

we should be operating or striving for level of

21

service C throughout the County. The intersections

22

within their study and the region operate at -- some

23

of them currently at F, and that's the worst level

24

of service. Now, their statements in here say that

25

they're not going to get any worse than level of
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service F because of the project. But if it's

2

already let's say at the worst possible level that

3

it can be, how would you as a traffic engineer weigh

4

the value of F when you can't go any lower than

5

that?

6

MR. CAJIGAL: Unfortunately, this methodology is the

7

system that we have. We can't go any lower than F.

8

That's why we -- we ask for improvements. And I

9

believe the study recommended some improvements in

10

the area by optimizing the signals at Hana and

11

Haleakala -- Hana and Dairy. To optimize the signal

12

would improve the level of service of that

13

particular intersection.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: If I may, Mr. Chair, there's also

15

an additional -- a future roadway planned that would

16

be a different exit/entry point all together other

17

than the Dairy Road area. Would you say that that

18

would be something that the Airports Division or the

19

people at DOT are working toward so that we could

20

have something -- it would be mauka of the existing

21

roadway, you know, coming from the airport. And --

22

MR. CAJIGAL: Are you talking about the access road?

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, the access road.

24

MR. CAJIGAL: And your question is?

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My question is: Would you be
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working towards that and would that help alleviate

2

or mitigate some of these problems and conflicts?

3

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So it would relieve the pressure?

5

MR. CAJIGAL: Oh, yes, it will.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? Councilmember

8
9

Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. And I'm just trying to

10

get a clarification from the question that was asked

11

by Ms. Johnson. And pointing out that the nine --

12

and you have represented that the nine

13

entrances/exits total would equal 36, so I'm

14

assuming that you're timesing it by four?

15

MR. CAJIGAL: I'm -- Yeah.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. So nine ingresses/egresses

17

that are currently there equal 36 conflicting

18

points?

19

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And the proposal for four

21

ingresses/egresses would equal, as you stated, 16?

22

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Now, how -- and just to better

24

understand that formally, I'm just trying to get a

25

better understanding, if you have an ingress/egress
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and you're counting for each one four points, is

2

that taken -- or does that mean that you're looking

3

into right turn in, right turn out, left turn in,

4

left turn out, that equals the four? Is that how

5

you come up with that?

6

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So if you have one

8

ingress/egress that allows only a four -- excuse me,

9

right turn in, right turn out, that means that the

10

formula would now reduce that conflicting point of

11

that ingress/egress to two instead of four?

12

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So based on what you just

14

said, if we had four ingresses/egresses and the

15

project proposal is proposing to have one lane and

16

through discussion we're looking at possibly having

17

the ingress/egress No. 2, which is the airport side,

18

there's a discussion or perhaps we might come to

19

that where we don't allow a left turn out of that

20

driveway, then it becomes instead of four

21

conflicting points for that one, if we were to take

22

away the left turn out, it would become three

23

conflicting points?

24

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Because we're taking away that left
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turn out. So now we're ending up with a proposal

2

that's before us existing there's 36 conflicting

3

points and the proposal, if we look at that left

4

turn out as not being an option, it could be

5

possibly 14 or even 13 conflicting points, which is

6

almost one-third or reducing it by over 60 percent

7

conflicting points. With that information and

8

comparing it to the amount of increased traffic --

9

now, this is comparative information, so we're

10

taking what's existing there now and what the

11

existing potentials for conflict versus what's being

12

proposed -- can you give us an -- can you give us

13

an -- and if it was overall with those factors taken

14

into account that you're going from 36 down to 14 or

15

even 13 maybe, that that would outweigh or would it

16

not outweigh the other factor that is the increased

17

traffic because of the hotel proposal? And I

18

apologize if I'm getting too technical, but the

19

reason I'm doing that is because the question was

20

asked and it -- and the question was a leading one,

21

in my opinion, that led you to say that, well, no,

22

it's going to offset, it's going to balance out.

23

Well, if that's the case, then I want to -- I want

24

to break it down even further because I disagree

25

with that. And I'm asking you to look at it even
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further and say is it, in fact, going to create an

2

offset that would balance it out? In this case I'm

3

looking at it doesn't seem like it because we're

4

reducing it by almost two-thirds as far as the

5

conflicting points in this proposal.

6

MR. CAJIGAL: When I -- when I said that, Councilmember

7

Kane, is it's -- it's something that will reduce the

8

number of accidents that the police were talking

9

about. That was my -- my intent for saying that

10

because the issue here were accidents. And the way

11

you can reduce accidents is basically reduce the

12

conflict points.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah.

14

MR. CAJIGAL: And as far as would it balance, it's

15

probably at least balance or even better, but I

16

don't have numbers to (inaudible) that.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No. And I understand that.

18

MR. CAJIGAL: Okay. It's a way to look at it. The

19

other --

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, one more question.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And this is -- and I don't know if

23

you're the proper person, so I'll be -- be brief in

24

the question. I apologize for the earlier one being

25

so technical. Anyway, we're looking at an ordinance
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for Change in Zoning or a Community Plan Amendment

2

and right now it is currently Heavy Industrial and

3

we're looking at a Hotel. In your folks' opinion

4

from the Highway standpoint, is there a level of

5

service difference between one and the other? Can

6

you guys distinguish between one and the other?

7

MR. CAJIGAL: No, we don't distinguish.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So you couldn't tell me that Heavy

9

Industrial has more, equal or less than a Hotel

10

designation? You won't be able to give me any

11

breakdown to that?

12

MR. CAJIGAL: The only difference that I would see if --

13

in there, the traffic that's being generated by

14

different --

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Designations.

16

MR. CAJIGAL: -- designations like Light Industrial or --

17

but as far as once those numbers -- those numbers

18

were cranked out, we don't have any.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Freddy, I've got a question for you

22

in relation to the project. In looking at the trips

23

generated past this area, okay, on those roads,

24

yeah, we've got people coming into the airport and

25

they come to Maui for a reason, any other hotel or
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any other designation that they're going to, they

2

still have to pass through this intersection, as I

3

see it.

4

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Unless they're going up to Haleakala or

6

take that other bypass road. So when you're doing

7

your analysis on the increased traffic in this area,

8

is there really an increase in traffic, or is it the

9

same level of traffic and the same trips generated

10

into Maui, into the interior and into our roadway

11

arteries, or is there -- you know, does it just

12

balance out?

13

MR. CAJIGAL: When you say "trips generated," are you

14

talking about trips generated by the development

15

or --

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. The development -- When you do your

17

calculation on the roadway, do you consider that

18

this -- this is going to create more traffic right

19

in the -- this area, or is this the same amount of

20

cars except that they're going to stop here for the

21

night -- or for their stay rather than go to Kihei

22

or to Maui Beach or to any other hotel?

23

MR. CAJIGAL: Are you asking regional -- regional traffic?

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. In your -- in your calculations of

25

how you look at the increase in traffic.
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1

MR. CAJIGAL: Well, for this we looking at more like a

2

local -- local area because the traffic generated

3

is -- is pretty small compared to original analysis.

4

Are you -- I think you're talking about outskirts of

5

Kahului. Is that what you're asking?

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. I'm just looking at this as when it

7

was -- when I'm looking at the traffic analysis on

8

what comes into the airport, leaving the airport to

9

come -- to come into the greater Maui, whether it be

10

Kahului or go to Lahaina or Kihei, that all those

11

cars would pass this intersection anyway. The stop

12

at the hotel doesn't generate any more traffic. And

13

I'm wondering when you do your analysis, you see a

14

greater increase of traffic because of the hotel?

15
16
17
18

MR. CAJIGAL: You're referring to something like a pass by
traffic, is that what -CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are you seeing the hotel generating more
traffic in the area?

19

MR. CAJIGAL: I'm look -- I need to defer that to the

20

traffic engineer because I don't know how to --

21
22
23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's all right. That's all right.
Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I realize there are a lot

24

of people with intelligence in this room today as I

25

look at the amount of people here.
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Your question, Wayne.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So I want to look at -- I'm going

3

to say something that's -- I consider important. I

4

look at the desk here, I only can see Charmaine

5

Tavares and Wayne Nishiki, but when I look in this

6

room here today, the bigger picture, I see many

7

other individuals here that add within this entire

8

room, just not the desk.

9

I ask you to turn to page 36 of your

10

Environmental Assessment. And I guess it should be

11

quite frustrating when a police officer that says,

12

look, the existing area has so much traffic now --

13

And he's just pointing out to right around this

14

area. He's not saying the entire Kahului area, Keo

15

Street or wherever. And he's saying to us, if you

16

put any more, then you will attract more in an area.

17

And to look at this -- at me and Charmaine, you say,

18

oh, there's only two. If you look at this specific

19

project -- But if you look at page 36, it says

20

currently the signalized Hana Highway-Dairy Road

21

intersection under existing conditions A -- page 36

22

of your EA, the current signalized Hana Highway and

23

Dairy Road intersection operates at D and F during

24

am and peak traffic hours.

25

Freddy, let us understand this, what does D
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1

and F mean compared to A in a general area when you

2

say this? Does F mean that what -- What has to

3

occur? What are you saying? What does that

4

represent?

5
6

MR. CAJIGAL: Basically it boils down to delays, that's
a --

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Congestions?

8

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Just as the police --

10

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So this report doesn't debate what

12
13

the police is saying.
And then I -- I read further on in the second

14

paragraph, it says, the capacity analysis for the

15

unsignalized Hana Highway and Haleakala intersection

16

indicates that eastbound, left-turn traffic from

17

Hana Highway on to Haleakala Highway (in the airport

18

direction) operates at F during a.m. and p.m.

19

traffic hours. F means again similar circumstances.

20

So if we look at all of this, no problem.

21

But then we go and go look at the final

22

paragraph, and that's where Dane brings up, in

23

addition, the last paragraph, the unsignalized

24

Haleakala Highway and Costco driveway intersection,

25

yeah, and we know where that is, operates at A
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during the peak area.

2

Now, I guess the question that faces all of

3

us today is we've heard -- And let me ask you this

4

question again, Freddy. When your boss from

5

Honolulu stated that that roadway that we wanted to

6

see diverting traffic away from the airport,

7

perhaps -- What's that road we call? What is the

8

name that you call it?

9

MR. CAJIGAL: Airport access road, we call it.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Airport access road. She

11

mentioned was it -- it was this week.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Monday.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, Monday, thank you. My brain

14

is -- That's why I said not too much intelligence

15

right in this specific area.

16

But she mentioned that that roadway now is

17

not on a calendar of projects that is going to be

18

done soon because Honolulu -- I think she mentioned

19

Honolulu projects now have dominated some

20

priorities. Was that what she represented?

21

MR. CAJIGAL: I don't know if she mentioned that, but the

22

Kahului Airport access road is not in the pipeline

23

right now as far as priority.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Now, yeah, right. Right. And
that would have surely taken away from the traffic,
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okay, in this area. That's why you were going to

2

build this, right?

3

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And this -- if that was

5

built, surely some of these roadway areas that

6

are -- now currently have F as its designation would

7

be eliminated, right? Perhaps.

8

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah. Yeah, perhaps.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If I may speculate. But if we

10

continue to bring in new developments in this area,

11

be it not so many cars because we're going to

12

provide buses now to bring people in, so that's why

13

we don't need to have the storage lane so many feet

14

or whatever. The impact of delivery trucks,

15

workers, friends of people visiting, a four-story

16

hotel, any more development in this area will surely

17

impact the main arterials and intersections coming

18

to a project such as this, wouldn't it?

19
20

MR. CAJIGAL: It will. To a certain degree there will be
some heavy traffic, yeah.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Even if we could parachute people

22

in from the air, we still create more people coming

23

in. Yeah?

24

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And -- and so an access road is
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1

necessary. That we need to do. Something has to be

2

done to change the roadway systems. Right?

3

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah.

4

?:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions for Freddy? Okay.

7

(Inaudible) we don't have the money, I guess.

Thank you very much, Freddy.

8

MR. CAJIGAL: Thank you.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson. Freddy, one more

10
11

question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Freddy, I just -- I apologize. I

12

was trying to find in this and I still can't find

13

it, but if you could probably answer the question

14

without me looking it up. When they use the trip

15

generation rates, you're saying that the trip

16

generation for both the Light Industrial zoning

17

versus let's say Heavy Industrial versus Hotel,

18

that's not going to make any difference on the trip

19

generation?

20

MR. CAJIGAL: It may depending on the -- what we call --

21

what do they call it? What -- depending on the

22

code. We have what you call an ITE type code for

23

different types of zoning. And for this particular

24

one, I don't really know because I didn't look at

25

the -- the trip rates.
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think they're using the ITE
standards.

3

MR. CAJIGAL: Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: According to the mainland

5

standards, but I -- Generally, because you're

6

familiar with this area, too, when you're looking at

7

the trip generation rates from the ITE standards, is

8

there a difference between the type of hotel that's

9

being looked at now where it's kind of an airport

10

hotel versus any other kind of a hotel where it's

11

like a destination hotel? Do they have two

12

different categories of hotel within the trip

13

generation rate table?

14

MR. CAJIGAL: I don't believe so.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Thank you very

16
17

much, Freddy.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Freddy, wait, I have a question for you.

18

When we're doing analysis of this area, we're

19

looking at Haleakala and Keolani Place and in

20

your -- in the studies they're going Dairy Road and

21

Hana Highway, that intersection -- that point is

22

about a block and then from that block over you get

23

a real reduction in the traffic -- the rating. How

24

much do you think a project like this affects the

25

traffic the block away?
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MR. CAJIGAL: From the proposed site?

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: From this intersection. If we go the

3

block over when we get to Hana Highway and Dairy

4

Road, you know, between -- by all those big boxes

5

there is an absolute disaster. I think you guys

6

didn't do a real good job when you did that design

7

over there. I don't think there's any disagreement

8

by anybody on that. But that's the area that's

9

being looked at as the congested area and the real

10

problem area because that's where the road quality

11

really diminishes a lot. And this is a block away

12

on the other side of Costco, so all of the major

13

business transactions that are going on, Costco,

14

K-mart and all that, are not at this intersection so

15

much except for Costco. How much is this going

16

to -- this project impact the other areas?

17

MR. CAJIGAL: As you go outwards, the traffic filters out,

18

yeah. And as you go away from the airport hotel,

19

your traffic generated is going to reduce. And as

20

far as how much, it would be all quantified -- I

21

mean, it would be all reflected in that level of

22

service. I cannot tell you how much.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So the actual -- the actual service

24

on this area, right in the area where you're looking

25

at the report, your service for Haleakala Highway
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1

and Keolani Place on the traffic trips generated

2

would be considerably different from Hana Highway

3

and Dairy Road and the impact of something like a --

4

a project like this would be completely different?

5

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah. Well --

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And I can give you another example.

7

MR. CAJIGAL: Yeah.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: You know, we can take -- oh, you can take

9

almost any major shopping center and say there's a

10

lot of trips generated. Kaahumanu Shopping Center,

11

for instance, we can go a block off and take one of

12

those highways, one of those interior arterials, and

13

the traffic road quality is considerably different.

14

Is this one of those circumstances?

15

MR. CAJIGAL: I know -- I don't know if that would be, but

16

the closer you are to that area, definitely there

17

would be -- that intersection would be the

18

heavily -- would be heavily impacted more than the

19

other ones like Hana and Dairy.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. What I'm saying is is this project

21

going to impact the Hana and Dairy considerably

22

more?

23

MR. CAJIGAL: No.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And there's no question in my mind

25

that the alternative highway needs to be done and
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they needed to be scheduled in like five years ago.

2

So, you know, I don't think we have any question

3

there, but what I'm trying to get in my mind is

4

whether this project as proposed would generate the

5

traffic that is causing the problem on Dairy Road.

6

Thank you, Freddy.

7
8
9

Ann. Excuse me, Fred, Ann wants to ask you a
question.
MS. CUA: Actually, not a question for Freddy.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh.

11

MS. CUA: I just wanted to refer the Council to one more

12

item, I guess, before we leave this area. I think

13

we were just referred to page 36 for the existing

14

traffic conditions on the final EA and I would just

15

like to call your attention to page -- pages 39 and

16

40 of that same final EA document, which is actually

17

the findings and conclusions of the traffic impact

18

assessment report. And just real briefly, it says

19

in the year 2002 with or without the project the

20

intersection of Haleakala Highway and Hana Highway

21

is projected to operate at level of service F during

22

the a.m. peak hour and level of service D during the

23

p.m. peak hour. That's with or without the project.

24

And then it goes on to say, in the year 2002 with or

25

without the project the signalized Haleakala
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1

Highway, Dairy and Keolani Place intersection is

2

projected to operate at the same level of service as

3

existing conditions, level of service B during a.m.

4

peak and level of service C during p.m. peak hour.

5

And on the bottom of page 39, in the year 2002 the

6

Haleakala Highway and Costco driveway intersection

7

is projected to operate at level of service A during

8

the -- both the a.m. and p.m. peak hours with or

9

without the proposed project. And then on page 40,

10

at the top of the page, it finally -- Oh, we don't

11

need to go into that. But I just think that you

12

needed to also be aware of pages 38 and 39 before we

13

move on to another area.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Ann.

15

MS. CUA: Pages 39 and 40.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mike, your traffic engineer wanted to

17
18

comment on your study?
MR. MUNEKIYO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Members of the

19

Committee, my name is Mike Munekiyo and I'm here on

20

behalf of A&B Properties. I'll ask Keith Niiya to

21

come up in a minute to respond to some of the

22

specific technical questions the Committee may have,

23

but before I do, I would just like to make a general

24

comment to perhaps set the context for that

25

discussion. And it kind of relates to what was
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1

discussed with representatives of the Police

2

Department as well as Mr. Cajigal a few minutes ago,

3

and that is how we view the process. And I think

4

how you understand the process to be when projects

5

like this are brought before you, the Planning

6

Commission, the public and other agencies, and that

7

is we receive the comments, we respect all the

8

comments that we do receive and certainly the

9

observations and conclusions of the Police

10

Department are taken very seriously. We respect

11

those. And what we do is not only with regard to

12

Police Department comments, but also with regard to

13

DOT comments, Public Works comments that are

14

submitted through the process as well, we look at

15

these comments and say, how do we respond? How can

16

we ensure that the issues raised are addressed? And

17

through that process, it is very process oriented,

18

it's what Keith Niiya of Austin Tsutsumi, our

19

traffic engineer, considers in formulating possible

20

solutions. And there are a number of alternatives

21

that could be offered as solutions. As we discussed

22

the last time, there are ways of restricting

23

movements, for example. But what I wanted to do is

24

just let the Committee know that we are very

25

sensitive to the comments received by all agencies.
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1

We respect those comments. We try to address those.

2

And I think to the extent that those could be

3

mitigated, we have tried to do that. And the

4

project as we proposed and as documented in the

5

traffic study and our final EA I think shows that

6

there are measures that can be taken that provide

7

solutions for this project, but also for the general

8

surrounding area as well. Certainly it's not

9

bringing in regional solutions. There's, I think,

10

other forums for addressing those kinds of regional

11

issues. But I just wanted to let the Committee know

12

that we are very respectful of comments received and

13

we try to work with agencies to resolve those

14

differences.

15
16

So Mr. Niiya can respond to specific
technical questions that Committee members may have.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

18

MR. NIIYA: Good morning, Mr. Chair, Committee members, my

19

name is Keith Niiya. I'm with the engineering firm

20

Austin Tsutsumi & Associates. We're the traffic

21

engineers that wrote up the traffic report for this

22

study.

23

I heard several different comments or

24

questions regarding the airport hotel. One of the

25

tables in our traffic report, and it's on page 16,
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1
2

it's in the appendix A of the EA document.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, I'm sorry, can you state

3

that again, just, sir, so we can get to where you

4

want?

5

MR. NIIYA: It's appendix A. And then within appendix A

6

on page 16. You have to come the other way.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Appendix A.

8

MR. NIIYA: Appendix A of the EA. So --

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Everybody find it?

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No.

11

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Here. This way.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Right here. Page 16. So I don't

13

(Inaudible.)

turn my pages this way. This way.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Keith, proceed.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Go ahead. I'll find it.

16

MR. NIIYA: Anyway, on page 16 we have a table that shows

17

the level of service summary. The first column is

18

the existing conditions when we took the count in --

19

and as you can see as you go down, we have each of

20

the intersections listed that we did counts at and

21

we're analyzing. The first intersection is the Hana

22

Highway-Dairy Road as you can see is D in the a.m.

23

peak hour, is level of service D overall, and in the

24

p.m. peak hours is level of service F overall. What

25

we did is we --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, before --

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hold on.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I apologize. I'm not there yet and

4

one or two members may not be there yet, so can we

5

stop and let us get there first?

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: What I'll do is I'll take a short recess.

7

If anybody wants to do things, go now. Recess.

8

(Gavel.)

9

RECESS: 10:17 a.m.

10

RECONVENE: 10:23 a.m.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: (Gavel.) At this time, Keith.

12

MR. NIIYA: Okay. What I want to show you as far as this

13

table 4 is showing, the first column is the existing

14

conditions. Those are the conditions when we take

15

our counts and we do an analysis. The next column

16

over is existing with optimization. This is -- and

17

we only did this for the Hana Highway-Dairy Road.

18

What we're saying is try to change the times at the

19

Hana Highway-Dairy Road intersection. If the State

20

DOT were to implement that change, the delay to the

21

traffic at that intersection would go down during

22

the p.m. peak from level of service F back down to

23

level of service D, which is a little bit more

24

acceptable.

25

Then the next column over is what we call the
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1

base year 2002, and this is we project the traffic

2

at all the intersections to the year that the hotel

3

is anticipated of opening. This column shows what

4

would happen if you weren't to build the hotel, but

5

everything would be -- remain the same. And then

6

the final column is the future year 2002 with

7

project. So as you look across the columns and you

8

kind of look at the level of services, they have

9

pretty much remained the same with or without the

10

hotel in the future year.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Kane.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: When you say remain the same, you

13

take into account, and I think Mr. Nishiki and Ms.

14

Johnson are pointing this out -- And depending on

15

your answer, I'm going to agree with you. Are you

16

taking into account, when you say remain the same,

17

are you saying that everything else as far as

18

process of developments in other areas are not

19

considered or not? Because other areas -- I think

20

the whole question is the regional question.

21

MR. NIIYA: Right.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The -- as time goes forward, the

23

future impacts on -- on a point, which is in this

24

case Dairy Road and Hana Highway.

25

MR. NIIYA: Right. Well, one of the things -- and I think
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1

Ms. Johnson -- Councilmember Johnson alluded to is

2

the State DOT does this island-wide transportation

3

plan where they come in and project where the -- the

4

housing is, where the jobs are, and they try and

5

match up and see where people are traveling. Out of

6

that plan or that land use plan, they come up with

7

projections as far as how much increase in traffic

8

you have on this certain roadway due to all these

9

other developments. And they take into effect all

10

the developments that was proposed. And basically

11

what we came out for this area is about a 2.7

12

percent per year increase in traffic. And that's

13

how we came out with the base year. We factored in

14

a 2.7 percent per year and we up -- we increased the

15

traffic. And that's why the base year is different

16

from the existing condition.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you for the clarification.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Charmaine.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. Do you folks -- I

21

have asked this before and I haven't seen it. If

22

the property is developed under its current zoning,

23

what would the traffic be? Do you take that into

24

consideration? Because what we should really be

25

looking at is the difference between what is the
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1

zoning and what will be with the change in zoning.

2

Sometimes it's a decrease, sometimes it's an

3

increase. Did you folks look at that?

4

MR. NIIYA: No, we didn't. And the reason why we don't

5

look at that condition with or without is that

6

realistically in our empirical formulas for trip

7

generation, you have different levels for different

8

types of development. A Heavy Industrial could be

9

anywhere from a manufacturing for a car to, you

10

know, warehousing, and each one of those have

11

different numbers and different trip rates. So for

12

us to guess what it would be or would not be is hard

13

for us.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: But there are existing Light

15

Industrial and existing Heavy Industrial within Maui

16

County that could be used as like a -- a guide or a

17

benchmark, because I think to -- for us to look at a

18

report like this that assumes zero is not -- is not

19

realistic. If this change in zoning doesn't occur

20

to Hotel, they still have the zoning for Light and

21

Heavy Industrial -- or Heavy Industrial or whatever

22

it is. So whatever that zoning is going to be, they

23

wouldn't have to come before us again. They've got

24

it, they can build it. You know, the -- So I think

25

it is important for us to look at what would be the
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difference in those numbers given certain scenarios

2

so we are not just looking at a zero to this impact

3

from this development and the change in zoning

4

request. You know, if you kind of get my drift.

5

And maybe that's more a question for Mr. Munekiyo as

6

the head consultant. But that I think we need to

7

see those kinds of comparisons.

8
9

Just to assume that nothing is going to go on
in this area is not the real world. Something is

10

going to occur in this area. Now, whether that

11

something is going to be Heavy Industrial as zoned

12

or Hotel if we change it, we need to know that, what

13

the difference in that is, if we're going to look at

14

traffic impacts. That's my -- that's my point. And

15

I think we should be looking at this all the time.

16

And I think I do ask this question, how -- what's

17

the impact of change in zoning for Apartment to

18

Single Family. Sometimes it's like, yeah, okay,

19

dah, it's going to be less. Well, you know, things

20

like that. So maybe it's not your -- your area to

21

work on right at this point in time, but I think at

22

some point in time maybe Mr. Munekiyo can address

23

that. But I just want to point out to the members

24

that we're not talking about a zero compared with

25

what this property is going to generate.
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MR. NIIYA: And in general, okay, in trip rates, when you

2

use ITE trip generation trip rates, okay, for an

3

area, if you're looking at the same square footage,

4

you know, the property square footage and

5

everything, generally speaking the trip rate for a

6

Heavy Industrial, Light Industrial warehousing is

7

higher than Hotel. And the reason being is we study

8

the peak hours and in -- during the peak hours you

9

have all these employees that come in to work in the

10

morning and in the afternoon they all leave.

11

Whereas in a hotel, it's spread out along the day

12

depending upon when airplanes arrive, when people

13

leave, and things in that consideration.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Thank you.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Nishiki.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Did you do the TIAR?

17

MR. NIIYA: Yes, I did.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. You know, I will tear into

19

the Planning Department later, but I'll -- can

20

you -- Can we turn to page 40 of that report in your

21

EA, your final recommendations, young man. And, you

22

know, it's always nice when you read a report to

23

read usually the first and the last sentences

24

because those probably carry a lot of weight. But

25

it says here, finally, under your recommendations G,
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the TIAR recommends that the airport access road

2

from Kahului Airport to the intersection of

3

Kuihelani Highway and Puunene Avenue be constructed

4

even without the project in order to alleviate

5

existing and future congestion on Dairy Road. I

6

think this is pretty simple and clear, sir, that

7

when you wrote that sentence, if I can understand

8

the English language and verbs and adjectives and

9

nouns and the gamut, that when you say existing and

10

future, you acknowledge now and in the future unless

11

this road is built that we do have and will have

12

congestion. True?

13

MR. NIIYA: On the regional facilities, yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. When you were looking at the

17

existing uses in reference to Charmaine's question,

18

I'm assuming that the uses currently are consistent

19

with the zoning. Is that correct?

20

MR. NIIYA: I have no idea on that.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: He's not the guy to ask.

22

MR. MUNEKIYO: I'm Mike Munekiyo. Thank you, Council

23

member. The existing uses are consistent with the

24

Heavy Industrial zoning designation M-2. As you

25

recall, in the Maui County Zoning Code we have a
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1

permitting effect where uses less intense, light

2

industrial, business-type uses are permitted under

3

the M-2 Heavy Industrial designations. At the

4

location now there is, of course, a park and fly,

5

two rental companies and -- ca/ rental companies,

6

and retail outlets, commercial outlets. So a total

7

of six or seven, I believe, tenants at this point.

8

And those uses are consistent with the zoning code

9

under M-2. Although we don't have the specific

10

traffic counts associated with those uses, these are

11

fairly intense uses that -- when you think about the

12

kinds of operations that are conducted, park and fly

13

and car rental. But, again, just going back to the

14

question, yes, these are consistent with the zoning

15

designation.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Munekiyo.

17

And the only reason I ask that is basically because

18

when you're doing the -- the comparison, as Ms.

19

Tavares had mentioned, what we're looking at

20

currently would be the baseline data for the trip

21

generation calculations that you're using that would

22

fit the category that she's speaking about. So we

23

would have a comparative analysis, is that correct,

24

just based on existing conditions?

25

MR. NIIYA: You know, when you look at -- for us, when you
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look at heavy industrial, when you talk about heavy

2

industrial from the trip rate standpoint, it's not

3

similar to what's on there now. Heavy industrial

4

for us, when we do trip rates, is considered

5

manufacturing. Okay. What's there now is more like

6

a light industrial type of operation. You know,

7

there are two separate things between zoning in Maui

8

County zoning and what we use in the traffic side as

9

definition.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But --

11

MR. NIIYA: But, you know, as far as your question -- I

12

didn't want to cut you off, but what we have done as

13

part of our traffic report, no, we did not count the

14

existing traffic coming out of any of the nine

15

existing driveways. And the reason being that we

16

didn't count it is that when we did go out and look

17

at it, they were light during the p.m. and a.m. peak

18

hours of the day. Now, what we're showing here as

19

part of our traffic report is the worst-case

20

scenario. Okay. It's not saying we have this

21

traffic, we're going to -- we're projecting this

22

traffic, we're going to subtract the two so the net

23

increase is this. We're showing you at the worst

24

case if we didn't even consider what was there

25

prior, if you were just to build on a vacant piece
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of land this hotel, this is the net increase that

2

you would see coming into this hotel.

3

I know Chair Arakawa had mentioned something

4

about whether or not, you know, all the people that

5

are coming down Keolani Drive right now would go and

6

use the airport -- or all the patrons of the

7

airport -- the hotel would be coming from the

8

airport, and so there's -- in general there would be

9

a net increase of zero because you're considering

10

all the traffic as pass-by traffic. Well, we

11

consider pass-by traffic. And, again, the same

12

answer I would put out to him is this traffic report

13

is the worst-case scenario. We don't know how many

14

people are existing that are coming from the airport

15

that are now going to redirect to this hotel versus

16

going out to somewhere in Kihei or Kaanapali or even

17

the Maui Beach Hotel. We don't know that number. I

18

mean, it would be a guess to figure out what that

19

number is. So the best we can do from a traffic

20

standpoint is to show you folks what the worst case

21

is and to mitigate that worst case.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But I -- I guess along the

23

same lines of Ms. Tavares's questioning about doing

24

comparisons based on current baseline data, you're

25

saying that your -- your comparisons are not based
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on actuals, they're based on projections of

2

worst-case scenarios.

3

MR. NIIYA: Correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, therefore, any analysis that

5

you would also give us for the same data that Ms.

6

Tavares is asking about, which would be projected

7

uses, you know, heavy manufacturing, light

8

industrial, whatever, those would also be

9

projections because we don't know what's going in

10

there?

11

MR. NIIYA: Correct. And that's why, you know, we don't

12

want to go and do a traffic report saying what the

13

land use is there now or what the land use can be or

14

what the land can be used for and project what the

15

traffic can come out because we don't know in the

16

future what it can be developed as.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So the only true way for us to

18

know what the impacts would be at least if -- if we

19

wanted baseline data would be to go out there and

20

have you do the actuals as it exists currently so

21

that we would have some projected basis on which to

22

make a judgement?

23

MR. NIIYA: Yes, that would be the only way.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Thank you.

25

MR. NIIYA: But let me add one more thing is that, you
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know, yes, you could go out there and do the

2

baseline check, yes, we could, you know, come back

3

with -- to you folks with those numbers and

4

everything, but that doesn't mean that the applicant

5

can go out there, tear everything down and build a

6

manufacturing plant or whatever is able to be built

7

under the zoning and still have that same existing

8

numbers coming in and out through those driveways.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. And I understand that. And

10

I -- I think that's what difficult, at least for me

11

as a Council member, is to look at something that is

12

assumptions and projections and have no core basis

13

on which to make those assumptions other than

14

statistical information that's getting drawn out of

15

a traffic planning model. So in those models, as I

16

know and you know, you have said, don't always fit

17

because of the specific type of operation that's

18

going in. So I thank you for your help.

19

MR. NIIYA: Okay.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And just to follow up on Ms. Johnson,

23

because I think it's important what she's saying.

24

And so just for me to bring it full circle, you're

25

saying that you're basing it on if there's nothing
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there, that it's vacant. And if you were to build

2

the hotel -- or, excuse me, you're basing it on its

3

being vacant and you're projecting based on what

4

your baseline would be on heavy industrial? That's

5

what you're basing it on?

6

MR. NIIYA: No. This traffic report is based upon an

7

airport hotel.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.

9

MR. NIIYA: The trip rates are based upon a hotel. And

10

what it is is whatever is out there now on that

11

piece of property, our assumption is the traffic

12

that is generated by it would remain on the roadways

13

and then on top of that we're adding the hotel. So,

14

again, it would be the worst-case scenario.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So, in other words, if you went out

16

there and did the actuals, those numbers would most

17

likely give you a less impact?

18

MR. NIIYA: Correct.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions? If not,

21
22

thank you.
Any other areas you wish to bring up? Were

23

there any questions for Water Department pertaining

24

to this hotel?

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Being that she's here.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And, Council members, I will assume that

4

we are going to be putting the same caveat we put in

5

on the last project into all of these projects.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And that is, Mr. Chair?

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: That the Council is not guaranteeing water

8

availability. And we're still working on the exact

9

language of it.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Ellen, can you comment on the
Commission of Water Resource Management?

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, will you use the mike, please.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you comment on the statements

14

made by the Commission on Water Resource Management?

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: What page are you on, Wayne?

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: This is not in the EA. This is --

17

Oh, my God, I'm going to have to --

18

?: Exhibit 24.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Exhibit 24. Dated cover letter

20

March 28th, 2001.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Did you find it, Ellen?

22

MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes. Well, they checked through the

23

(inaudible).

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You need to speak in the microphone.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Name for the record, thank you.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: They checked two of -- it's their form

2

letter and they checked two of their boxes, right,

3

the one being that it should be incorporated into

4

water use and development plan, which, of course, if

5

it were approved, it would be, and the second is

6

that the aquifer that serves as the water supply

7

source has been overpumping on its sustainable yield

8

in the past and the aquifer continues to show signs

9

it has not recovered. And the Commission will

10

designate -- if the Commission designates,

11

groundwater to the purveyor would be subject to

12

water use permits and the area could be subject to a

13

declaration of water shortage or emergency. That's

14

something that they have been saying as a standard

15

on basically every project relying on that aquifer

16

as -- since the time of the initial designation

17

hearings when pumpage did briefly exceed 20 million

18

gallons a day. And we were told that if they ever

19

did again reach 20 million gallons a day, they would

20

designate. And we put that in our comments as well.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. The County's Water Use and

22

Development Plan, as we sit here today, we have a

23

document?

24
25

MS. KRAFTSOW: I mean, there is the 1990 Water Use and
Development Plan that was approved through the
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entire process by the State.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.

3

MS. KRAFTSOW: The 1992 Draft Water Use and Development

4

Plan that was approved by our Board as the interim

5

plan and to go to Council for review and Council

6

sent it back without review. And meanwhile the

7

State read all of the County plans, accepted none of

8

them, and decided that they were going to rewrite

9

the guidelines, which they finished in 2000. We

10

also have recently issued about a third of a million

11

dollars in contracts to do an update more along the

12

lines of what those guidelines are. And we have to

13

present our proposed process to -- we have presented

14

it to our Board and been approved. We have to

15

present it to the Commission and get approved, and

16

then we would come to Council to present and see if

17

they want to make any adjustments.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So then the -- the State

19

Commission Water Resource Management does look at

20

this use and development plan?

21

MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes. It's actually published by them.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And so they at this point -- Where

23

is it at this point? Did they approve it or not?

24

They have some concerns, right?

25

MS. KRAFTSOW: The 1992 draft, none of the counties were
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approved. None of the counties were approved --

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's okay.

3

MS. KRAFTSOW: -- because the State wanted to rewrite its

4

guidelines.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

6

MS. KRAFTSOW: Which it completed in the year 2000. And

7

we, meanwhile, had negotiated so that we could get

8

started with Lanai, which at that time was the

9

designation question, a modified IRP with them. We

10

knew kind of the direction they were heading, but we

11

did not have any guidelines from them yet. So we

12

have been working only on Lanai and we have recently

13

started Lahaina, but that's the only areas where we

14

have started this update. And in the middle of

15

Lahaina is when we backed off and rethought the

16

process to do a more thorough meeting of those

17

guidelines. And so the contract was approved by the

18

Board I think in October; November, October,

19

something like that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And it has not yet been finalized?

21

MS. KRAFTSOW: No. It has been executed, but we're

22

waiting to proceed with further meetings until such

23

time as the Commission has reviewed the proposed

24

process.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: But the plan itself, no, has not been

2

finalized. We're just undertaking an update.

3

Remember, both the 1990 and the 1992 Water Use and

4

Development Plans were based on the old community

5

plan. The new community plan update to this date is

6

still not completed. So the new Water Use and

7

Development Plan should be based on all the new

8

community plans, which are not yet completed.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And the amount -- God, I lost the

10

tab here. The amount of water for this -- Let me

11

state it this way: We recently went to a public

12

hearing in which a certain member from the general

13

public stated priorities for use of water. And I

14

don't know if it's the State Water Code that he was

15

giving testimony from, but in it he stated that

16

under this document, and I don't know if it's law or

17

whatever, that certain kinds of uses are what we

18

should be using water for. And he stated

19

agriculture is number one, public facilities I think

20

is number two, I don't know if he was specific

21

enough whether it was affordable housing or just

22

housing in general as being number three, and then

23

visitor accommodations or hotels as being number

24

four. Anyway, somewhat in that priority is what was

25

stated. Is that a fact that this is how in the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

71

LU 1/31/02

1

State Water Code they denote who should be

2

prioritized according to uses?

3

MS. KRAFTSOW: There are -- Sorry. I don't have the State

4

Water Code in front of me or the exact wording, but

5

basically there are some uses that seem to have

6

precedent, such as Kuleana and Hawaiian use rights.

7

Richard can probably speak to this better than me,

8

but during the Review Commission on the State Water

9

Code -- There was a Review Commission on the State

10

Water Code that tried to formalize and clarify those

11

priorities and put agriculture up there, and that

12

review did not pass. So the code does seem to

13

indicate certain priorities, but that they're

14

exactly listed one, two, three, four like that, I

15

don't know.

16

Richard, would you interpret it that way?

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. What -- Yeah. Can you let

18

Richard say it then, if you don't know? Thank you.

19

MR. MINATOYA: I just walked in. Can you repeat that?

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You were at the hearing where

21

there was testimony recently in regards to the

22

Makena development. And I think the specific

23

testifier's name was -- was Masako's husband, which

24

is Ho? No. Greg. Greg. But, anyway, it's besides

25

the point of who spoke. He gave testimony and
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represented, I think, this from the State Water Code

2

that there are certain priorities given to the types

3

of uses. And he stated that under this document,

4

priorities should be given number one to

5

agriculture, number two to -- now I remember --

6

Hawaiian Homes, number three to I think public

7

facilities, and maybe three or four maybe single

8

family and then finally visitor or hotel

9

development. Do you remember what he was quoting

10
11

from, Mr. Minatoya?
MR. MINATOYA: It could be -- And I vaguely remember it

12

from the Makena public hearing. There are two

13

things. One is the Water Code itself, and,

14

unfortunately, I don't have a copy of it in front of

15

me. The other thing that made reference to the

16

Water Code and really interpreted what those

17

priorities were was the Waiahole Ditch opinion that

18

came out and there was a breakdown of specific uses.

19

Now, whether or not it's a breakdown by priority,

20

I'm not quite sure, I would have to double-check.

21

And I can get that for you in about five minutes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: When you use the word "priority,"

23

what does this mean? Is it by use as I stated, or

24

is it by number or money?

25

MR. MINATOYA: Well, when I say "priority," I mean, you
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know, as they listed down A, B, C, D. Whether it's

2

listed down in priority or it's just broken down by

3

use types, that's what I would have to take a look

4

and find out.

5
6
7
8
9

MS. KRAFTSOW: Waihaoli put the ecosystem first, not
agriculture.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair, if we could get -- if
we could get that information.
Let me ask you now another important

10

question. In determination of who gets water, being

11

that whatever we determine the aquifer to have and

12

yet we know that there are limitations, how does the

13

Water Department choose who comes up to the plate

14

and gets it right now?

15

MS. KRAFTSOW: Right now we have --

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is it by uses?

17

MS. KRAFTSOW: No. Actually, if the -- if the Council

18

wanted to suggest a priority, we would follow it.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Use it.

20

MS. KRAFTSOW: But as it is now, it's first come, first

21

served. And even if the Council suggested a

22

priority, we would follow the priority, but within

23

the priority it would still be first come, first

24

served unless we were instructed otherwise.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And first come, first served means
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what?
MS. KRAFTSOW: If you apply first, you're the first one
considered.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And how many people are right now
in that line?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Are you talking about the Up-Country
waiting list?

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. The Iao aquifer, this area.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, the Central.

10
11

MS. KRAFTSOW: We don't have a waiting list because we
haven't been denying meters yet.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Huh?

13

MS. KRAFTSOW: We have not been denying meters in the

14

Central Maui system, so there is no --

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You've been giving meters?

16

MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. So there is -- has not been a list

17

of -- you know. With Up-Country what it was is

18

people were --

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I just want to stick with the Iao Aquifer.

20

And your statement was there is no waiting list

21

because you've been giving meters in this area.

22

MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, not -- our Central system is not just

23

the Iao Aquifer anymore, it's Iao and Waihee and the

24

streams, but --

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, yeah, right.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: But, yeah, we've been giving meters on that
system at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And to this date, when you say
you've been giving meters -- Let's say I get a

5

meter, but I have not put up my home yet, so I'm not

6

sucking off of this system yet. How many unsucked

7

meters are -- have been given out?

8
9

MS. KRAFTSOW: We estimate that at any given time about 7
percent of the meters are unused.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How many?

11

MS. KRAFTSOW: About 7 percent.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: 7 percent equates to how many?

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, where are you going with the

14

question? Because we do have a topic.

15

MS. KRAFTSOW: About 2 million, maybe.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Does the --

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: So tie it in somehow.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The question of how many meters --

19

And I'm going with, for your information, Mr.

20

Chairman --

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm just asking you to tie it in somehow.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And that's what I'm trying to

23

answer your question.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm going with trying to find out
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1

what these meters -- because they have an idea of

2

what kind of uses, be it single family, multi-family

3

or whatever, I would hope they do. And then the

4

amount of unsucked meters and what that total water

5

demand would be.

6

MS. KRAFTSOW: I think -- I don't have -- I actually had

7

brought it to one of your previous meetings and I

8

don't have it with me now, but I think it came out

9

to about, give me a second here, about 1.4 million.

10

But, remember, some of that unused water is people

11

with temporary homes that come seasonally and don't

12

come the rest of the time.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, that's -- that's okay.

14

That's okay. A meter is a meter and whatever they

15

suck is what they suck. The question is 1.4

16

million?

17
18
19

MS. KRAFTSOW: Like I said, that's -- that's just off the
top of my head without my calculations.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. How quickly -- Do you keep

20

a running tab of this and as soon as they come on

21

line, then you know what it is?

22
23

MS. KRAFTSOW: We have a database with all of our meters
in it.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, right.

25

MS. KRAFTSOW: And for each meter, although it needs a lot
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1

of cleaning still, we have the user class, we have

2

the size of the meter, we have the status of the

3

meter, we have its usage.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Wayne. Ellen.

5

MS. KRAFTSOW: We have whether it's working or not. Yeah.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ellen. Unless you can tie this into this

7

specific project, I'm going to discontinue because

8

it's getting too generic. Tie it into the project.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So the amount is 1.4 million?
MS. KRAFTSOW: As I said, Wayne, I don't have my

11

calculations in front of me. You're -- I mean, on

12

the spot here, if I had to estimate, yeah.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I would like -- Mr.

14

Chairman, because people are coming in right now as

15

we know for different meters and I would like to

16

know what that total amount of allocation has been

17

given by the Water Department because of --

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA: As Ellen has stated, when we were doing

19

the Makena project and we were having that

20

discussion, the Department did present that

21

information to all of us.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you share that with me?

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: It was in -- When we were having the

24

discussion with the Makena project, we asked the

25

Department. What Ellen is saying is she had that
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1

and they made the presentation with all that. So

2

it's in your submittal.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Does anybody here -- can that --

4

can they share that amount with me if what Alan

5

stated is true? And I'm just curious if anyone can

6

recall it.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ellen.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Can you provide this --

9

MS. KRAFTSOW: I mean, yeah.

10
11
12
13
14
15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- at a later date? I don't need
to know right now. You can request that, Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You may request it. And, again, it should
be in the -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. Can you request it on behalf
of the Committee?

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki, I'm already stating

17

it was requested. We do have that -- that --

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So you're going to get it
for us. I appreciate it.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: You already have it.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you give me the answer, then,

22

if you want -- I don't want to debate this issue.

23

If -- Can we get it. God. Can you? Just say yes.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I already said yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: You already have it. And we'll get it for
you if you lost it.
Any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What is the amount that this hotel
intends on using?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, their estimate was 29,000. Based on

7

system standards, that's a little low. We estimated

8

a range from 49 to 57, so in the 50,000 range. But

9

they could be right. It will depend how they

10

develop their property and what the real fixture

11

units are when it's built.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is your source here where I think

13

you asked that if and when possible, they use

14

nonpotable water for irrigation and pool facilities?

15

Is there such a system in the Central Maui area?

16

MS. KRAFTSOW: I don't believe we say pool facilities, but

17

for irrigation. At the -- The Public Works

18

Department can answer this better than me, but at

19

their wastewater plants they have areas where the

20

dust control vehicles can pull up and fill their

21

tanks with reclaimed water. And so I would think

22

that in -- in almost any case it would be possible

23

to use reclaimed water for at least construction

24

uses. For irrigation, that would depend on how

25

close they are to the plant and what they work out
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2

with the piping.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And then -- and then,

3

finally, do you have a number of units in South Maui

4

that would use the same aquifer that have received

5

land use permits?

6

MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. Depending upon --

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And have not applied.

8

MS. KRAFTSOW: Right. Depending upon which level of

9
10

analysis you would do. This is also something I
have answered previously --

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

12

MS. KRAFTSOW: -- at Council. If you take a build-out of

13

the community plan, it's quite high. There's room

14

for about another 40 million gallons --

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.

16

MS. KRAFTSOW: -- over and above. But if you take just

17

discretionary reviews that are pending that are not

18

yet built out that we have reviewed that the

19

Planning Commission has sent to us, that's about 6.7

20

right now.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Million?

22

MS. KRAFTSOW: Million.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions?

25

MS. KRAFTSOW: Gallons, not units.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. Any further questions for Ellen?
Okay. If not, thank you, Ellen.
Any further areas you want to bring up for
discussion, Councilmember Johnson?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I had a question and this

6

would probably be to the Planning Department. In

7

the Environmental Assessment there's just a couple

8

of areas, there was the State of Hawaii Office of

9

Environmental Quality Control, March 8th, 2001

10

letter. It's the first letter in the draft EA

11

comment letters. It's the very first one. And in

12

there it just says in the first paragraph the

13

cultural impact assessment. When you read that and

14

then I flip back over to the impact assessment

15

that's the ark -- the response, in other words,

16

archaeological resources and cultural impact

17

considerations that's on page 30 from the first

18

portion of the document, it doesn't really -- in my

19

mind, it doesn't really answer the question. So I

20

just would like a comment from the Planning

21

Department of how they arrived at that particular

22

approval of that area or if they concur or if they

23

got additional correspondence.

24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Clayton. Jo Anne, could you tell her -tell him what page it's on? He's trying to find it.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. The first letter that I am

2

referring to is the March 8th, 2001 letter in the

3

draft Environmental Assessment comment letter --

4

comment letters. It's the first one and it's signed

5

by Genevieve Salmonson. In the response --

6
7
8
9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hold on just a little bit. Let's let
Clayton find it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's very short. Let me just -let me just read what it says. If the subject areas

10

in a developed urban setting, cultural impacts must

11

still be assessed. Many incorrectly assume that the

12

presence of urban infrastructure effectively

13

precludes consideration of current cultural factors.

14

For example, persons are known to gather kauna'oa,

15

'ilima, 'uhaloa, noni or ki on the grassy slopes and

16

ramps of the H-1 Freeway and some State freeways on

17

neighbor islands. Certain landmarks and physical

18

features are used by Hawaiian navigators for

19

sailing, the lines of sight from landmarks to the

20

coast by fisherman to determine certain fishing

21

spots. Blocking these features by the construction

22

of buildings or tanks may constitute an adverse

23

cultural impact. And so that's a statement that

24

they're making in a general sense. The statement

25

that's made within the response, which is on page 30
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1

contained in the application, it's just in the first

2

part of the documents we have, it says, State

3

Historic Preservation Division noted subject

4

property has undergone extensive alteration due to

5

modern grading, blah, blah, blah, you know,

6

standard -- all the standard little, you know,

7

things, but it doesn't really say -- it doesn't

8

really address the question. It's dealing more with

9

the physical site itself and it really doesn't

10

address the example that was given by Ms. Salmonson.

11

So can you tell me why in your opinion that

12

satisfies her concerns? And does it?

13

MS. CUA: Okay. I'm sorry. I missed most of your -- I

14

missed most of the discussion. Mike, maybe you want

15

to start. I know the applicant did respond to Ms.

16

Salmonson's letter. And their letter is dated March

17

22nd, 2001 where they talk about the assessment of

18

cultural impacts will be included in the subject's

19

final EA.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. And then I took that

21

letter and then I went to page 30 of the -- and this

22

is right in the front of our Environmental

23

Assessment.

24

MS. CUA: I'm on page 30.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It is on page 30. And it just
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1

says Chapter 2, Page 30, Archeological Resources,

2

Cultural Impact Considerations.

3

MS. CUA: Right.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: They're not really, in my mind,

5

addressing the nature of the concern expressed by

6

Ms. Salmonson. They're just making reference to

7

disturbance of the site in terms of what's in the

8

ground, not what's above the ground. And therefore

9

I just am curious if they got a response back from

10

State Historic Preservation Division or from Ms.

11

Salmonson saying that that satisfactorily addressed

12

the concerns that they had raised in their original

13

letter.

14

MS. CUA: I don't know of any updated letter from OEQC on

15

this matter. In our report, though, however, the

16

most recent comment that we have from SHPD would

17

be -- actually, this -- March 5th, 2001, which

18

actually is -- that came after --

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, that's prior to -- that's

20

prior to Ms. Salmonson's original letter if it's

21

March 5th. Her letter is dated March 8th.

22

MS. CUA: Oh, okay. Yes. So I don't -- we don't have any

23

updated comments and I don't know if there's been

24

any updated discussions with either agency. Maybe

25

you want to ask Mike.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I guess my question centers around

2

the fact that once the commentary is incorporated

3

into the final Environmental Assessment --

4

MS. CUA: Correct.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- and let's say assuming that the

6

final EA goes back to the people who raised the

7

original concerns to compare whether or not it

8

addressed their concerns, what is it and how would

9

we know if this is satisfactory to OEQC or any other

10

agency that raises concerns? Unless we call them

11

ourselves.

12

MS. CUA: Sometimes, you know, they do send some kind of a

13

follow-up letter. In this particular case, though,

14

I don't believe that there was one sent.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right. And another

16

question, Mr. Chairman, was regarding the letter --

17

and I believe it was from US Department of the

18

Interior, Fish and Wildlife, that is contained also

19

in the draft EA comment letters. And it's back

20

quite a ways. There's no real number. Anyway,

21

it's -- it's dated or -- I don't know, I guess

22

there's not a date on it. It says May 7th, 2001.

23

That's the stamp that's on it. There was a response

24

talking about the mitigation measures for an

25

endangered species which exists on the property, and
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I saw the letter there. It's a response letter also

2

to Paul Hansen, Field Supervisor, and it says in

3

there just thank you for your comments, they're

4

going to incorporate it in the final EA. And I then

5

flip back to I believe it's the original -- I guess

6

it would be the response in the inclusion and the

7

particular discussion of the mitigation measures

8

that are going to be used. And my question is --

9

And in those mitigation measures, once again, that's

10

on page -- Let me see if I can find it. Are those

11

mitigation measures now approved? Is there a

12

mitigation plan that has been approved by the Office

13

of the Interior?

14

MS. CUA: Okay. The service has come up -- if you refer

15

to our Planning Department's report dated September

16

25th, 2001 on page 28, we talk about the comments

17

that the service has made. And basically they had

18

recommended three guidelines be incorporated into

19

the project's plans, and they're listed as A, B and

20

C. One is the removal of the tree tobacco plants

21

during the month of June through September. And

22

this is to deal with that Blackburn's sphinx moth

23

that they found in the area. I won't go into the

24

details. They made three specific comments and

25

those comments were forwarded to the applicant. We
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1

spent a lot of time. The applicant -- the

2

application was actually held up to deal with -- to

3

deal with these concerns. Those comments went back

4

to the applicant, I believe they even did a site

5

visit on the property, and the applicant did come

6

back and indicate that they -- in order to avoid

7

potential take, as they call it, of this moth, that

8

they are willing to comply with the three

9

recommended mitigation measures of the service. So

10

what the Planning Department -- this is a -- this

11

would be a condition that is more appropriate for an

12

SMA condition. And we would be prepared to impose

13

this as a condition on the applicant, even though

14

they have already agreed to implement these three

15

guidelines into their project.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Because it just confused me

17

when I was reading in the letters and the

18

identification that was made by the US Department of

19

the Interior they identified some hundred plants and

20

then when an inspection was done, there were only 12

21

plants identified. And then in the statement on

22

page 28 it says there are no known significant

23

habitats or rare, threatened or endangered species

24

of flora or fauna located on the project site. And

25

that just totally contradicts what is in all the
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other data. So, I mean, these things are supposed

2

to be representational of what's -- what's fact and

3

I -- it disturbs me a little bit to -- to kind of

4

find that inconsistency within the final EA. If

5

there -- either there is on the property and you're

6

going to mitigate it, or there isn't and it needs to

7

be addressed. And I would just like to see some

8

kind of response from the Department of the Interior

9

that they have accepted the mitigation plan.

10

Because it indicated that they looked forward to

11

visiting with the people reviewing the final EA and

12

then, you know, being able to comment on that.

13

MS. CUA: I think you might want to -- See, for us, if an

14

agency comes out and makes a comment that the

15

project should do this, this and this and if the

16

applicant comes back and says we -- we are willing

17

to comply with all of the requirements, we don't

18

ask -- we do not require the agency to come back and

19

say, okay, that's fine, you're complying, because

20

they're saying they're going to comply. Where we

21

would maybe have more of a problem is if the agency

22

says you have to do A, B and C, and the applicant

23

says, well, we can only do A. Then -- then it would

24

be important for the agency to come back and say,

25

well, after we have reviewed it, A is okay, only A
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is okay, or I'm sorry, but you still need to do B

2

and C as well. In this particular case, they laid

3

out three very specific guidelines and we asked them

4

to do that because their letter -- their letter

5

initially was quite broad. And we called them

6

and -- the applicant did, to ask, you know, what

7

can -- what can be done? Can they come up with some

8

proposed recommended conditions that we could

9

incorporate? They did meet with the applicant, they

10

went to the site, they did an inspection. They were

11

able to get more information based on their

12

inspection and therefore they were able to come up

13

with this -- these specific concerns. And, again,

14

because the applicant has said, you know, as far as

15

the three requirements, we'll incorporate it, we

16

don't have a problem with it; we didn't think it

17

needed to be taken a step further to ask the service

18

to come up with an additional set of comments.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. It was -- I guess my

20

confusion comes because they said that, you know,

21

they wanted to look at the mitigation plan, but, you

22

know, obviously that -- they -- I didn't see any

23

indication that they had actually looked at the

24

mitigation plan and that they had basically signed

25

off on it. But I understand what you're saying.
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MS. CUA: Yeah. I don't know if they have really signed

2

off on anything. I can't say that they have signed

3

off on anything. I can say that it's -- based on my

4

understanding, that they both understand the

5

requirements that have been imposed and the

6

applicant is willing to comply with -- with those

7

comments. And, you know, I don't know if I'm

8

speaking again for the applicant. They may have

9

more additional information or can confirm or

10

dispute anything I have just said.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Does that answer your question, Jo Anne?

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. It really does answer my

13

question. If Mr. Munekiyo has anything to add

14

that -- I just -- you know, I just am curious about

15

the inconsistency at least in this statement.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. And I understand what you're asking,

17

that's why I want to make sure that -- But if you're

18

satisfied with the answer, the response that was

19

given, then --

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm still disturbed by the

21

inconsistency. That I am still disturbed about.

22

But I understand what Ann is saying in terms of how

23

the process would work with them not having the

24

capability to go back and then monitor every aspect

25

of what's laid out here.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. Any further -- Do you
want to explore this any further or -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. If Mr. Munekiyo has any

4

comment that he wishes to make in the area that

5

might shed some light on it, that's fine.

6
7
8
9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mr. Munekiyo, do you want to comment on
this?
MR. MUNEKIYO: Just briefly, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
Ms. Johnson is correct, in the final EA we do note

10

that, and I'll read, there are no known significant

11

habitats or rare, threatened or endangered species

12

of flora or fauna located on the project site. I

13

think that probably could have been written more

14

clearly, but it was not intended to take away from

15

the fact that we do acknowledge that the Blackburn's

16

sphinx moth host plant is on the site. And as a

17

matter of fact, we do go on in the EA document to

18

cite the comments of the US Fish and Wildlife

19

Service and the mitigation measures that were

20

recommended and applicant's agreement to those

21

measures. So I accept responsibility for the manner

22

in which the EA was written. It does cause some

23

confusion, but, again, it wasn't intended to hide

24

the fact that there was this concern. In fact,

25

again, we do make reference to it in the next
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paragraph and cite the measures that were suggested

2

and the applicant's concurrence with those measures.

3

So that's all I wanted to say about that.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are there any other areas? Councilmember

7
8
9

Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Michael, I was concerning
myself with hotel occupancy for Maui County as a

10

whole because I know that you people have singled

11

out and testimony given that this specific area

12

needs hotels. And that's your argument for why the

13

hotel should be here. The other has been because

14

business people want to -- or may prefer staying

15

near the Kahului Airport for whatever reason,

16

traffic -- probably congestion could be one good

17

reason why business people may want to stay in

18

Kahului because then they have a short term to drive

19

back. That would be a good reason. If they stayed

20

in Kihei, then, you know, the two hours in the

21

morning may make me late for my airplane. But is

22

there or did you create a needs assessment to show

23

that there is a need for more hotels within Maui

24

County or say the island of Maui?

25

MR. MUNEKIYO: I don't believe there was a formal needs
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assessment done, market study. I think --

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

3

MR. MUNEKIYO: -- in connection with this project, the

4

need was based on discussions with various industry

5

people. For example, I believe there were

6

discussions with surrounding businesses. Just as a

7

matter of example, for example, I believe there are

8

a number of representatives who service Costco

9

across the street and many of them who need to spend

10

the night, of course, travel to Kihei for

11

accommodations. And given the nature of the retail

12

establishments in that area, that was one very big

13

need that was cited. And, of course, just a local

14

traveler, leisure market, I think Central Maui is --

15

just on the matter of what's available, a limited

16

numbers of rooms.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.

18

MR. MUNEKIYO: That was more -- I think a lot of it was

19

just based on observations, discussing with industry

20

folks and with the business community, so -- And I

21

think that gave a real sense of demand for

22

additional rooms in this area.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right. Just, similarly, if maybe

24

we -- maybe the Council should look at if there is

25

those kinds of needs demanded and we should put a
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hotel maybe up in -- oh, I don't know, up in Kula,

2

because people may want to go visit Haleakala or do

3

their business in that area so Kula should get one

4

or maybe Haiku should get a hotel. This is what I'm

5

getting at. So therefore --

6

(Laughter.)

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, the reason why I -- I want

8

to have this discussion is only because my son's

9

girlfriend works in the visitor industry at the

10

Grand Wailea. And isn't your understanding that if

11

people have to come to Maui for business, because

12

they've got stay in Kihei, they're not -- they don't

13

normally cancel their business appointments saying,

14

oh, I got to -- I can't stay in Kahului, therefore

15

I -- I'm not going to come and do my business, is

16

there? Have you ever heard that kind of statement?

17

MR. MUNEKIYO: I'm not aware of that --

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

19

MR. MUNEKIYO: -- circumstance.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And I -- and I guess my

21

question to you, Mike, then is: You have never done

22

a needs assessment, but would you say that --

23

MR. YASUI: Council member, my name Dan Yasui. I'm a

24

project manager with A&B Properties assigned to this

25

project. And maybe I can shed some light on the
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topic that's being discussed.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you live on Pamoa Road?

3

MR. YASUI: Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Your father was a boxer?

5

MR. YASUI: Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Eddie Yasui.

7

MR. YASUI: Yes.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.

9

MR. YASUI: We were neighbors.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You live next door to me.

11

MR. YASUI: Right.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, my God.

13

(Laughter.)

14

MR. YASUI: It's a small world that way.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Let's get to the presentation,

17

please.

18

MR. YASUI: Okay. Sure. With regard to the -- you know,

19

the market and the intended market, we have been --

20

you know, had several discussions. As Mike is

21

saying, you know, we have had over the past several

22

years indications of the need for a hotel in the

23

area. More specifically, more recently with

24

Marriott we have had many discussions and they

25

actually did a feasibility analysis for this
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particular type of hotel because we had no idea of

2

what specific product would be applicable. And

3

based on that analysis, the proposed hotel that

4

we're talking about -- it maybe in broad terms is

5

basically what we're calling a Marriott Courtyard.

.6

And I can go into the type of traveler, what we're

7

looking at, and, you know, it's pretty much -- I

8

think you have heard it maybe in some of the

9

discussion already, part of it is for business

10

travelers, local as well as out of state. It could

11

be people doing business in the Wailuku-Kahului

12

region. We're also looking at value-conscious

13

leisure travelers, people visiting family, Central

14

Maui, people who are attending events in Maui, the

15

Hula Bowl, UH football games, class reunions. We're

16

also looking at possibly windsurfers. Another group

17

is possibly airline crews because of the proximity

18

to the airport. That was the -- kind of the market,

19

you know, assessment as far as the base for the

20

need.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, Danny, obviously when

22

you look at those kind of impacts, that means that

23

if these people were staying somewhere else, then

24

naturally more hotel rooms or facilities in a

25

declining hotel market -- Despite that Maui has
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shown that it's doing quite well, but yet our hotel

2

occupancies have declined so only would mean that

3

perhaps the impact of other hotels, because as more

4

rooms now, could be impacted. Yeah? If you stay

5

here and then you go now, oh, I'm not staying there

6

at the coast, someone brought -- Oh, a lot of people

7

stay at the Coast Hotel or something in Kihei. That

8

means if they stay at the Marriott now, then they're

9

not going to be staying at the Coast.

10

MR. YASUI: To some degree.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. They would have an impact

12

on the overall occupancy rates if that were to

13

occur.

14

MR. YASUI: I guess to some degree, but you also have to

15

take into account some projected growth as well in

16

the County as a whole.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.

18

MR. YASUI: Right.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Molina.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

22

Mr. Yasui, the hotel will not have any

23

banquet facilities or large meeting rooms at this

24

point, at this juncture?

25

MR. YASUI: No. We have some small meeting rooms planned,
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but it's not -- there will be no extensive banquet

2

facilities planned.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. It was decided that there's

4

no need or no demand for it, I guess, in this area?

5

MR. YASUI: It's basically to service the direct needs of

6

the intended market, which we think of mostly

7

business travelers, you know. Typically if you come

8

in, you know, to do your business in the morning,

9

there may be a breakfast buffet you can grab, you

10

run out, but it's not for somebody to come and, you

11

know, spend a lot of time just staying in the hotel.

12

So those types of extended amenities and facilities

13

are really not planned. But, you know, they are

14

dictated by the market, and so it's really directed

15

at whatever we see the customer wants.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And as far as employees, 30
to 40 full-time employees?

18

MR. YASUI: That's the estimate that we have, right.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And parking stalls, you have

20

132 and with 140 rooms. What do you have in the

21

case of a -- you know, you one day have -- it's

22

totally full occupancy combined with your employees?

23

Do you have an alternative for -- to address any

24

parking issues that may come up, overflow?

25

MR. YASUI: As far as the -- you know, the parking stall
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count, we -- Marriott standard is one stall per

2

room, so it's much higher than any zoning

3

requirement. And that is in part to take into

4

account employees as well. So in their operational

5

experience, we asked them that question, and

6

typically on the site at any one time, you know, the

7

number of employees is probably no greater than 15

8

at one time, yeah, one shift. And they have had no

9

extreme cases where, you know, the number of stalls

10

that they have had was not sufficient to meet the

11

demands of the hotel and whatever occasion was

12

happening.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Charmaine.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Since we got into that area,

16

and thank you for being up here, I don't know if

17

this was addressed earlier, but your egress and

18

ingress from the property, are you restricting where

19

your service and delivery things are going to be --

20

vehicles are going to be coming in? Are you going

21

to access from the Haleakala Highway as your access

22

for those kinds of things, delivery trucks and the

23

like?

24
25

MR. YASUI: We have not -- based on the site plan, I think
the -- the portion of the property more than likely
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on the -- I believe it's the western side, they

2

could either entry/exit off of Haleakala Highway or

3

if they were coming from the Kahului direction, turn

4

right at that first driveway into the site.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.

6

MR. YASUI: But it would be more -- the service entrance

7
8
9

would be on that side of the property.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. If we get the map out of
the hotel layout and the parking lot -- I don't know

10

if that's available, but that's in, you know, the

11

layout that you have seen before, but toward the

12

right or the Costco end of the project where you

13

have identified gazebo, to the right of that is what

14

I'm assuming is your service area. Is that correct?

15

MR. YASUI: I'm --

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's the area that's below --

17

yeah, I think you can see it. It's right below No.

18

6. Yeah. So right there where David has the -- or

19

Mike has the laser pointer. Is that your service --

20

MR. YASUI: Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Basically your service area?

22

MR. YASUI: Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So would you have -- wouldn't be

24

would you have any objection. If we restricted your

25

service entrance to that intersection No. 4, what
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kind of problems do you see you might incur? And

2

I'm only saying this -- Let me give you my

3

perspective. I'm only saying this because I have

4

stayed at Marriott Courtyards and various hotels

5

that are near airports, and sometimes what you have

6

to give up when you stay at those hotels near the

7

airport is this fact that there is traffic that goes

8

through the hotel parking area or whatever that's --

9

disturbs the guests. Well, disturbed me that they

10

had the trash truck that came at 5:00 in the morning

11

at one hotel I was staying at. And everyone knows,

12

it's no secret, I am not a morning person, so I

13

don't appreciate being awakened at 5:00 a.m. But

14

would you -- what problems do you see if we were to

15

consider restricting your service vehicles to that

16

entrance, the No. 4 entrance?

17

MR. YASUI: I guess from a traffic standpoint, I don't

18

think we would have, you know, much concerns.

19

Operationally, you know, Marriott would be the

20

operator, so I don't know -- I don't believe there

21

would be any problem with that, but, you know, we

22

haven't talked to them about that specifically.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: All right. Okay. The other

24

question I have regarding this is on the far left of

25

your boundary -- And your property line includes the
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canal; is that right?

2

MR. YASUI: The canal is within the property.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. What's on the left of that

4
5

boundary line? Is that A&B property, also?
MR. YASUI: I believe a portion of that on the -- the top

6

side of the map is our property, but on the bottom,

7

it's the State -- that's the State property where

8

the base yards are.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh. Did you folks look into

10

the feasibility -- the aspect of having your

11

employee parking done similarly to what Costco does

12

where they have a lot on the other side of the canal

13

and they have a little bridge? Did you folks look

14

at that at all?

15

MR. YASUI: No, we did not. And, again, primarily

16

because, you know, we think we can accommodate the

17

employees as well on site.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.

19

MR. YASUI: With the number of stalls.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The other question I have has to

21

do with the design of the hotel itself, the exterior

22

look. We're not the Urban Design Review Board, but

23

when I look at the representations, yeah, of what

24

that looks like, that doesn't look anything like

25

Hawaii. Nothing. It looks like a mainland, yes,
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and it is Marriott Courtyard. But I think that, you

2

know, the roof line probably is okay, but the rest

3

of it looks, I mean, pretty stark. I mean,

4

there's -- there's -- you know, it's just a -- it's,

5

you know, what's the difference between that and

6

Costco other than the roof line? I mean, there is

7

no character, is I guess what I'm trying to say,

8

there's no character or personality to this

9

building. And, you know, you can do so much with

10

landscaping and I know you can do that, but maybe --

11

You know, this is a rough drawing of what it's going

12

to look like. Are there things that you folks can

13

look at with Marriott or whoever and try to get a

14

more nonsterile look to this building? You know,

15

give it a Maui look, so to speak, I mean where, you

16

know, we don't need to bring mainland buildings to

17

Maui. We have enough of those already. So we would

18

like to -- you know, we like to think that we want

19

to, you know, promote Maui style or Hawaiian style

20

architecture. And I guess this is the architecture

21

now that's in front of us. You have some comments

22

about that?

23

MR. KIYABU: Good morning, Council members, Chairman. My

24

name is Derwin Kiyabu. I'm project architect.

25

Basically what you see here is actually
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drastically different from the original prototype

2

that Marriott provided us. What we've -- the first

3

thing we looked at is we did add a dicky-style

4

double-pitch roof. We also looked at breaking up

5

the elevations. If you notice, the prototype

6

actually has a lot of ins and outs. They

7

articulated the exterior walls a bit. If you look

8

at the three modeling, you can see it a little bit

9

more clearly. And we did add some extra elements in

10

terms of breaking up the verticality of the building

11

by adding some horizontal elements. We took the

12

base -- articulated the base a little more. We took

13

the top portion, added more trim work and actually

14

defined it with color. And one of the standards

15

that we were looking at is the actual A&B building

16

in Honolulu as a model to base this off of because

17

of the fact that both were four stories and broken

18

up in elevation the same manner that we are trying

19

to achieve here. So if I did have an original plan

20

of the prototype, you would see the big difference

21

that --

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, I've stayed at a Marriott

23

Courtyard. I know what their prototype looks like.

24

Thank you. It's a great hotel, by the way. I have

25

no -- That's why I stay there. It's a great hotel
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1

for the kind of stuff I do when I'm traveling, so --

2

But I am familiar with their prototype and you can

3

recognize a Marriott Courtyard wherever you go

4

because they're all built the same, they look the

5

same, that same look. But, you know, I just think

6

that for -- yeah, and I appreciate that you have

7

taken up -- you know, worked with breaking up the

8

vertical and the horizontal line so it's not just a

9

rectangular box on a piece of property. Are

10

there -- are there other things -- Not other things.

11

Will this have to go before Urban Design Review?

12

MR. KIYABU: We have already went through Urban Design

13

Review.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You already went through. And

15

this is -- this plan was presented to them, this

16

look?

17

MR. KIYABU: Yes. There will be more elements actually

18

done which you won't be -- it might be hard to see,

19

but they would be more details put into it once the

20

final product comes out in terms of rating details

21

and any type of elements that we can incorporate

22

into the design.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Got some stuff around the

24

windows, perhaps, or doing it with paint?

25

MR. KIYABU: Well, some of the side walls where they
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were -- there were some stairwell areas, we were

2

planning on adding some motifs on that end. That

3

will --

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Any of those stairwells -- and I

5

guess that's the open areas, yeah, that looks like a

6

shadow box. You can't see it too well on that -- on

7

that picture, but on a different picture that you

8

have, you have some big window-looking areas to the

9

right and the left of the -- the main entry or even

10

over the main entry. I'm going to ask you just

11

straight out, are there opportunities for planter

12

boxes to be placed on the exterior of the -- at

13

least the portion that fronts the Dairy Road or the

14

road going to the airport? You know, right above

15

the portcochere roof there are two -- there are four

16

boxes that you can see, yeah, over there. What is

17

that?

18

MR. KIYABU: Those are actually rooms.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Those are rooms?

20

MR. KIYABU: Yeah.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Is that a lanai?

22

MR. KIYABU: Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Then if it's a lanai, then

24

that's a possibility you could get some planter

25

boxes or something in those -- in those areas.
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MR. KIYABU: That will be a possibility. That's something

2

we need to discuss with the operator in terms of

3

logistics on maintenance and everything.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh. Okay. Thank you. Thank
you for your comments.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know people keep referring to

8

this as Marriott Courtyard. Is the ownership still

9

going to be retained by Alexander & Baldwin and then

10

the operator will just simply be Marriott?

11

MR. MUNEKIYO: That's correct.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So I -- I know that in some

13

situations Marriott's come in and I know they're

14

doing a lot of conversions to timeshares. Would

15

there be any potential for conversion of this hotel

16

at a later time to a timeshare or any other kind

17

of --

18

MR. MUNEKIYO: We have no such intent to create any kind

19

of timeshares at this site. And we intend to retain

20

ownership of the property. We will be the owner of

21

the hotel. Marriott will be solely the operator

22

under a long-term management agreement.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So you -- you would not be

24

selling at any time or entertaining any sale

25

whatsoever that would --
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MR. MUNEKIYO: In the future, you know, as far as the

2

hotel use, as far as we're concerned, it is a hotel.

3

And it will be designed and, you know, managed as

4

such. I can't say for the company what's going to

5

happen ten years from now, you know, as far as that,

6

but there's no intent for any timeshares.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because I know all the things that

8

we're speaking about, they're based on a premise for

9

a specific use and a specific type of facility that

10

we're going to have there. And I know that that has

11

been -- And I did discuss it with Chubby. I'm

12

really concerned about the proliferation of

13

timeshares. And then if you go and you change the

14

use for that, the very thing that it might be

15

resolving in terms of an airport hotel would be

16

totally down the drain. You kind of understand what

17

I'm saying?

18

MR. MUNEKIYO: Yes.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions? Okay. You

21
22
23

have a question, Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'll pose it as a condition later
on.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. If there's no further questions --

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, I have a question -- Oh, Corp.
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Counsel just left the room. Maybe there's somebody

2

that can answer the question.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Hold on.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Can we put a requirement on the

5

development to --

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wait two seconds, Charmaine.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Richard.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I can ask it when he comes back.

10

Thank you.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: He's coming back.

12

MR. MINATOYA: I'm sorry.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: He's trying to adhere to our policy about

14
15
16

cell phones in the room.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. Thank you. I'm sorry
I interrupted your little break.

17

MR. MINATOYA: No problem.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I want to know, can we put a

19

condition on this project that will compel the

20

owners or the applicant to come back to the Council

21

when they have their final design completed? I

22

mean, right now we have a computer -- a created,

23

yeah, representation, and if they go back to

24

Marriott and, you know, express maybe what -- I

25

don't know, am I -- Maybe I'm the only one who is
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1

concerned about how this looks. I mean, if there's

2

other people -- if nobody else is concerned about

3

how it looks with -- you know, given the

4

representation here, then that's fine, you know,

5

I'll just skip it. But if it's something that

6

people would like to see, you know, when the actual

7

renderings are done. And with the landscaping, too.

8

I mean, you know, to have a stark building like

9

this -- I know landscaping does a lot to break up

10

what happens in the starkness

11

that's why we want a lot of landscape things. But

12

can we compel the developer to come back to the

13

Council when they have those final drawings done?

of

buildings and

14

MR. MINATOYA: Well, I think it's a multifaceted question.

15

One, because, you know, I always say that, you know,

16

you can condition anything.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.

18

MR. MINATOYA: As long as -- you know, certain things

19

would require the applicant's concurrence. You

20

know, in this case, coming back for review of the

21

design, you know, what's the intent? When you come

22

back, if you say no, what's going to happen? I

23

mean, you know, what is going

24

coming back? What do you intend? You know, is it

25

an approval that you would need to ask to approve by

to

come about by them
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1

ordinance or by resolution? What if its not

2

approved and they have to expended all this money to

3

redesign? Which then could be like a taking, could

4

be, I'm not certain at this point that it would be.

5

But those are the considerations that you have to

6

look at. I mean, what do you intend by having that

7

happen?

8

Oh. And also I've just been told that they

9

have the SMA permit that would be required as well.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, also that -- that level of
review?

12

MR. MINATOYA: That's right.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Is it possible, Mr. Raatz,

14

to forward this to where they have the rendition

15

with the landscaping in? Or whoever is running the

16

computer.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: David.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, that one. The building is,

19

what, 40 feet high, four stories? Is that correct?

20

MR. MUNEKIYO: 65 feet.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: 65.

22

MR. MUNEKIYO: About to the ridge.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. And those palm trees that

24

are pictured there, how tall are they? You have

25

some palm trees, you know, higher than the roof
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line.
MR. MUNEKIYO: Yes. Some of the existing palm -- Well,

3

when I took the photo, there's a lot of existing

4

trees there. They are well in excess of 65 feet.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. I just wondered where

6

you're going to find palm trees that tall to go in

7

there.

8

MR. MUNEKIYO: A lot of the trees there are existing.

9

MS. TAVARES: Okay. Okay. Thank you. Mr. Chairman, at

10

this time, you know, hearing nobody else is

11

concerned about what this looks like, as far as -- I

12

mean, not what it looks like, but maybe some other

13

touches in there, you know, I'll just skip it.

14

That's all right. Maybe at the SMA level that might

15

be something that would be concern, a concern.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, it's something I have also discussed

17
18
19

with them.
Councilmember Johnson, then Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I -- I also share

20

Charmaine's concerns. I think that, you know, I --

21

I'm disturbed when I go to Wailea. I think that if

22

this is going to be something that you first see, I

23

don't want it to look California style or just

24

generic. That area is not that attractive anyway,

25

so I really think that her concerns are -- they're
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at least shared by me. Thank you.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Similarly, you know, we've

4

all become quite urbanites. And now we're marketing

5

Maui, Hawaii -- I think that -- that sign of keep

6

the wild is slowly being lost. Nothing against

7

those of you that come from Honolulu and work there,

8

because I was born there, also, but you used to this

9

now. And I'm struggling to fight against this

10

prevailing consciousness. Visitors are paying big

11

dollars, Mr. Chairman, and we've heard the term

12

often used, I land and what do I see, K-mart,

13

Costco, McDonald, Home Depot, Lowe's. Think about

14

that visitor experience, what they initially get

15

impacted by.

16

Now, as Charmaine pointed out, Marriott -- I

17

think that there are those of us now that want to

18

fight for Hawaii, fight for Maui, and -- and it's

19

becoming more evident because these kinds of

20

statements are becoming more and more as we go out

21

to public meetings. The Urban Design Review Board,

22

as has been stated, passed through probably all

23

these projects, haven't they, Mr. Planning --

24

planning -- what is his -- I don't know what his

25

position is.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Deputy Director.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Deputy. And yet this is what is

3

being planned. I mean, we don't have to talk about

4

it any more. We can visualize it and we even go and

5

shop there. Do we stop it? Do we stop it with the

6

power given to us and then -- And Charmaine asked

7

that question. You know, do we stop it and can we?

8

And I guess I'm not going to let virgin Maui become,

9

I don't know, like any other place in the world

10

anymore.

11

And so, you know, Charmaine, I think that as

12

you bring these out, I think more of us perhaps now

13

hear it, but maybe we don't take it to hearts. And

14

so in our positions today, Mr. Minatoya, Charmaine

15

asked you that question, but can you find in there

16

how we perhaps have the ability? Because in 19.510,

17

Mr. Chairman, if you look -- And this is what you

18

always pointing to, so now I think we have the

19

ability. It talks about in 652-12, the page number,

20

it talks about photographs of the subject site or

21

structure which are dated, development schedule,

22

schematic site development plans, property lines,

23

location, spacing, setbacks, elevation, topographic

24

information, landscaping. I don't know if that in

25

itself when they say schematic, site development
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1

plans, drawn to scale, if it also means what this

2

building looks like, Richard, that we can and may

3

do. I am not about to let something slip through us

4

and again give the visitor and our people the vision

5

of Costco, K-mart, McDonald, Home Depot and Lowe's

6

anymore. So if we indeed can and have this power,

7

then as the police chief said, you know, I can give

8

my recommendation only to be overruled. I don't

9

want to do that anymore. And the nine of us may

10

have that power. And we'll test whether we want to

11

use it or not, but do we have it is the question now

12

that I am bringing up, being that we're looking at

13

19.510. And you can look at -- You have it,

14

Richard?

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: What specifically are you asking for,

16
17

Wayne?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Controlling what this building is

18
19

going to look like.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So you're looking at the design, control

20

of design, whether the Council has final approval of

21

design?

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If it is within our power, yes.

23

?:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The question is, Richard, does the Council

25

(Inaudible).

have final say over the landscaping and design of
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the building?
MR. MINATOYA: Well, again, Councilmember Nishiki, as I

3

have stated, you can condition almost anything, but

4

the question is whether you have the concurrence of

5

the applicant. And in this matter I think you would

6

have to get the concurrence of the applicant. Also,

7

you do have the review by the EDRB and the Planning

8

Commission at the SMA phase as well. If you want to

9

try and condition the final design of the project

10

and have them come back to you and if they agree, I

11

mean, you have to -- like I said, you have to think

12

about what you're going to do. I mean, how are you

13

going to handle it? Are you going to do it by

14

ordinance? Are you going to do it by resolution?

15

What happens if you don't agree with their design?

16

I mean, does that force them to go back to the

17

drawing board again and start all over? And what

18

about the costs that are related to that? I mean,

19

you have to really think about what you're going to

20

do if that happens.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And I am. Because you know

22

what, the cost to Maui and what we're going to look

23

like as we as decision-makers make our mark here in

24

the halls of history for Maui County is something

25

that I have to deal with that cost. And so as you
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bring up the cost of this building, yeah, I am

2

concerned about it. Mine's even more serious, that

3

cost of the vision of Maui and what people are going

4

to envision.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Nishiki --

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: -- in -- if you would like to -- and the

8

Chair would -- We're going to be looking at a lot of

9

the conditions. I'm going to be looking at adding

10

three conditions from the discussion and we'll

11

discuss each of these conditions. If you want to

12

add a fourth, which is to design the building, I

13

think that we need to put the parameters on how we

14

are going to try and design the building because for

15

us as Council members to say what is good and what

16

is bad and how the design should be, you know, I'm

17

not comfortable with that because I'm not an

18

architect myself. I know what I personally like to

19

see, but I don't know how it fits in with the

20

actual -- doing the architecture for it. So where

21

we're going with this particular area on design, I

22

think we need to think it out. And if you want to

23

make a condition on this, Charmaine was saying being

24

able to review the final image that was -- that is

25

being approved, we can perhaps do it that way, but I
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don't want to get involved in the actual design.

2

?: That's what I was going to say.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Comment, Charmaine?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair. I don't think

5

Wayne is talking about the -- designing the building

6

here. Their landscape plan has to go to -- go back

7

to somebody, right, for final approval? Is that

8

correct?

9

MS. CUA: You want me to answer?

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ann.

11

MS. CUA: If I could just step back

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.

13

MS. CUA: I just want you to be very clear as to where

a

little bit.

14

this project is in the process. In addition to the

15

Community Plan Amendment and Change in Zoning

16

application, they filed concurrently an SMA Permit

17

application, which also requires conceptual

18

architectural plans and landscaping plans. As part

19

of the concurrent review of all applications, we

20

sent the project to the Urban Design Review Board,

21

which is made up of landscape architects and

22

architects on the project. And the elevations, the

23

site plan, landscaping plans were sent to the agency

24

on March 20th of 2001, and we have a letter attached

25

as Exhibit 32. They did make some comments on the
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1

design. Basically -- actually not really on the

2

design of the building, they just wanted the hedge

3

along the stucco wall on Haleakala Highway to be

4

maintained to a four- to six-foot height to mitigate

5

the impacts of the wall, they wanted the drainage

6

channel fenced for safety purposes, and they wanted

7

consideration to be given to relocating the trash

8

receptacles to the service area and the original

9

trash area be planted with landscaping. That has

10
11

been done already.
Normally if a project gets an SMA Permit

12

approved, we have a standard condition that says

13

that the final architectural, landscape, lighting,

14

colors, those final plans have to be submitted to

15

the Planning Department for review and approval

16

prior to issuance of a building permit. What we do

17

in that -- at that particular time is we assure

18

that, first of all, the project design has not

19

changed significantly from what the Planning

20

Commission has -- has approved. And, secondly,

21

essentially we're looking at the plans pretty much

22

the same as what has been approved by the Planning

23

Commission. And we also are verifying that all the

24

conditions have been met. And in the particular

25

case of the Urban Design Review Board, you know, we
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would look to see if any conditions that they have

2

put forth, that they have been met in the project.

3

So I just wanted you to be aware that -- you know,

4

where this project is in the process.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Tavares.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. I am thinking about

7
8
9

how to word my condition.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. Just from the Chair's perspective,
when I had discussions with A&B, I was also not real

10

comfortable with the design of the exterior of the

11

building. And I was looking at trying to put

12

vegetation on the outside, even suggesting perhaps

13

ivy, but I was told that ivy is not a good idea

14

because it cracks the walls, the concrete, over

15

time, so -- But the concern -- the basic concern on

16

the design and what's coming there I think most of

17

us want to see something that's a lot softer than

18

some of the buildings that just come up in the

19

industrial area. How to condition it, I'll give you

20

some time to try and work on that, Charmaine. And

21

if you don't mind, then let's go over some of the

22

conditions that I would like to add on to what's

23

already there.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Are you planning on including in your

2

recommendation proposed amendment or conditions, or

3

are you looking at an approval of -- or

4

recommendation of approval and then set forth

5

conditions one at a time for us to discuss?

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: In looking at the exhibits that were sent

7

to us in the package that we are approving, we're

8

looking at the bill -- the bill itself and also

9

exhibit B. There were conditions of zoning that

10

were sent to us. So I am looking at all those --

11

those eight conditions that were sent to us. Also I

12

am -- because it is sent to us as a recommendation,

13

I'm also going to add -- or want to add three items

14

to that at this point per the discussion. And each

15

one of those we can agree or disagree on whether to

16

include them or not. And if there are any changes

17

to the conditions that are here previously, then we

18

can look at those as well. That is what my intent

19

is, Mr. Kane.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Johnson.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know that you're speaking about

23

potentially going forward, moving forward with the

24

project, and my assumption is that you're going to

25

recommend approval. I -- I think that at this point
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in time based on what the Police Department said

2

this morning, I think that any kind of approval at

3

this point in time in my opinion would not be

4

appropriate based on their comments. And that fact

5

alone I just really don't understand why we're

6

talking about approving. I realize we want to make

7

this when it does -- or in my opinion, you know, at

8

some time when it can be built, I just don't think

9

the time is now. So I really have a problem with,

10

you know, approving something just based on the

11

commentary made by the Police Department this

12

morning. And that's my comment.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Well, each of us will have to

14

decide whether or not they're going to vote to

15

approve or disapprove this project. And if you

16

would prefer to have a vote on whether to approve or

17

disapprove the project to begin with and then later

18

on go into the conditions, we can do that so we have

19

an idea of where everybody is. So the bill itself

20

and then we can go into the conditions later if we

21

have a consensus to approve or disapprove.

22
23

Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Two questions. One, did

24

Mr. Minatoya get an answer in regards to water

25

priorities and where it comes from? And then,
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second, you know, you discussed conditions, and I

2

want to ask Richard, when we have conditional

3

zoning, does the applicant have to agree on those

4

conditions that we put there? I guess those are the

5

two questions.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Richard.

7

MR. MINATOYA: Okay. Let me answer the second question

8

first. When you have conditional zoning, there are

9

some issues that directly relate to the impact of

10

the development which would then -- you know,

11

certain things are not negotiable. I mean, they

12

have to do to get their project done. There are

13

other conditions which may not necessarily be as a

14

result of the impacts, but something that we want

15

done. Which if we ask them and kind of horse trade

16

and a quid -- I don't want to say a quid pro quo,

17

but a -- you know, some -- some way to -- and I

18

don't want to use the word extort, either, but to

19

get something from the developer to construct for us

20

or to contribute for us. And if they agree, then

21

those things are -- are negotiable, would have to be

22

negotiable with -- between the County and the

23

developer.

24
25

In the sense of design, you -- the Council or
the County already has established under Chapter
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2.26 the Urban Design Review Board, whose job it is

2

to review the design of these projects. Now, you

3

know, they have done their review and I think this

4

would be deemed to be something over and above

5

what's required by the law. And therefore I'm

6

recommending to you that if you do have some concern

7

over design, that -- and you want to put that

8

condition on there that they come back for final

9

approval of their design concept, then, you know,

10

it's over and above what's required and therefore

11

would have to be with their concurrence.

12

Now, to your first question, you know, I

13

reviewed the Waiahole Ditch case, which, you know, I

14

have it here and you can see all my red marks and

15

it's about 100 pages long. And in looking at that

16

and looking at the State Water Code, I mean, there's

17

no real allocation by I guess some -- you know, when

18

they look at the categories and have preferences

19

over -- of one over the other, you know, you look at

20

the State Water Code and it's not really clear. It

21

says the -- under Section 14 -- 174(C) (2),

22

Subsection C, the State Water Code shall be

23

liberally interpreted to obtain maximum beneficial

24

use of the waters of the State for purposes such as

25

domestic uses, aquaculture uses, irrigation and
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other agricultural uses, prior development and

2

commercial and industrial uses. However, adequate

3

provision shall be made for the protection of

4

traditional and customary Hawaiian rights, the

5

protection and procreation of fish and wildlife, the

6

maintenance of proper ecological balance and scenic

7

beauty, and the preservation and enhancement of

8

waters of the State for municipal uses, public

9

recreation, public water supply, agricultural and

10

navigation. Such objectives are declared to be in

11

the public interest.

12

Okay. And you look at the Waiahole Ditch

13

case, it talks about purposes of the trust and it

14

goes on and says that the preference for drinking

15

water, for domestic uses, has been recognized by the

16

State as the highest use of water resource. Okay.

17

And it goes on, it talks about also under the trust

18

that the court says we continue to uphold the

19

exercise of Native Hawaiian and traditional and

20

customary rights as a public trust purpose.

21

Now, if you go on, it also says, we hold that

22

while the State Water Resources Trust acknowledges

23

that private use for, quote, unquote, economic

24

development may produce important public benefits

25

and that such benefits must figure into any
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balancing of competing interests in water, they stop

2

short of embracing private commercial use as a

3

protected trust purpose.

4

And it goes on, if the public trust is to

5

retain any meaning and effect, it must recognize

6

enduring public rights and trust resources separate

7

from and superior to the prevailing private

8

interests in the resources at any given time.

9

And finally there's one part and it says, in

10

short, the objective is not maximum consumptive use

11

but rather the most equitable, reasonable and

12

beneficial allocation of State water resources with

13

full recognition that resource protection also

14

constitutes use.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Resource protection. Okay.

16

MR. MINATOYA: You know, you -- you have to consider all

17

these various uses and you yourself would have to

18

determine what, you know, your -- your idea of the

19

priority would be based on other uses that are

20

occurring within our community. You know,

21

preservation is -- resource protection is one, but

22

the court also says that resource protection also

23

constitutes use. So there is a -- you know, a

24

balancing act that you must strike.

25

Now, if you look at --
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Richard.

2

MR. MINATOYA: -- the Maui County Code --

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: All right. Wayne, did that answer your

4

question?

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, is there more?

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Basically what you were asking was is

7

there a priority list, and he's gone through the

8

whole thing and he's basically -- if we want to set

9

a priority, it's up to us.

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. What does Maui County Code
say?
MR. MINATOYA: Well, the Maui County Code, you know,

13

there's the -- the requirement that was put in place

14

by the State Water Code that was enacted by the

15

Council that the Water Department shall notify the

16

Council upon any area reaching 60 percent of

17

sustainable yield. Okay. And that -- and the

18

Council is supposed to create an allocation based

19

upon community plan land use types.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.

21

MR. MINATOYA: And which would take effect until once it

22

hits -- once consumption hits 70 percent of

23

sustainable yield.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.

25

MR. MINATOYA: And that would remain in place until the
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1

State designates that certain area, the State Water

2

Commission. Now, it also says, though, that it's

3

not a reason -- well, I interpret it as it's not a

4

reason to deny somebody because it says that you can

5

exceed the allocation for a particular community

6

plan designation type as long as the applicant signs

7

in recordable form that we can record with Bureau of

8

Conveyances or the Land Court that they understand

9

that water may not be available and they are

10
11

proceeding at their own risk.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. That's enough. And

12

that's -- Thank you. That was important for us to

13

hear.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So at this point --

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Chair, do you have a recommendation?

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The -- in handling this, I do have a

17

recommendation, and I'm going to first just to find

18

out if we're willing to pass this or not, just to

19

lay the ground work. I'm going to look at the bill

20

and ordinance and we'll vote on whether or not we

21

want to pass this out or not. We'll come back then,

22

once we know, and I want to put on the conditions

23

first. Because I think Councilwoman --

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Point of clarification. I believe

2

what you have just described that we would have to

3

vote to reconsider our main vote in order to just --

4

to add conditions, and so I don't know if that would

5

be the -- the proper way to proceed. Because you

6

just stated that we would vote on the main motion,

7

yes or no, and if there's enough yeses, then you

8

want to go talk about conditions. And I think we

9

can't -- I mean, that just doesn't seem like the

10
11

appropriate way for us to proceed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Normally I do it the other way, but

12

specifically I don't want to take a straw poll on

13

this. Let's do it how we normally do it.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Tavares.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If you have a motion to accept and

17

a second, then in the discussion the amendments can

18

be made for the -- adding the conditions.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Why don't we do it that way?

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, and that's --

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That might be easier.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That's my point. We just proceed.

23

Because you described something different than what

24

Ms. Tavares just stated.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The Chairman is recommending passage of
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1

the bill for an ordinance and recommending the

2

change of zoning and the conditional use as

3

described within the bill that we have before us.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, I'll move on that.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: For discussion.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Councilmember Kane,

9

seconded by Councilmember Carroll that we accept the

10

ordinance for discussion. Councilmember Kane.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I realize

12

that you have stated that there are conditions that

13

you would like to pose and so with that being said,

14

prior to this motion I yield the floor to you, Mr.

15

Chair, if you would like to propose those conditions

16

and see if we can get amendments on the floor for

17

discussion.

18
19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much.
First of all, there are in Exhibit B eight

20

conditions that have already been passed to us. The

21

Chair is going to recommend that we adopt those

22

eight. The Chair --

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair. And I apologize for

24

interrupting, but so let me clarify the main motion

25

then. Is it your intent to -- that the main motion
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as proposed includes these conditional zoning?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. We'll go through that, whether we're

3

going to accept it or not. I'm going to now present

4

the other three that I want to add on to what's

5

already there. Okay. And again, we're going to

6

have to -- we're going to have to vote on each of

7

the conditions.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, and I apologize, Mr. Chair, and

9

I'm just -- I'm just trying to understand because my

10

understanding was that this motion, this general

11

motion to accept is based on the proposal that is

12

before us.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And that proposal includes Exhibit B

15

which are the conditions of zoning. So anything

16

over and above that would be additional conditions,

17

but on the floor it's my understanding as the maker

18

of the motion that the main motion on the floor

19

includes the proposal package from the Department

20

and that we are including the conditions of zoning

21

that were proposed along with the packet.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So I mean, if that's what it is, then

24

that's where I am at with the move.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's where we'll start.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So --

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: So Council members, for consideration I

5

would like to propose an Item No. 9 under these

6

conditions, and this is something we talked about,

7

that the Council will not guarantee water. The

8

boiler plate language that we talked about the other

9

night.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So moved.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. It's been moved by Councilmember

13

Tavares, seconded by Councilmember Molina that we

14

accept boiler plate language that the Council will

15

not guarantee the water. Okay. And please

16

understand that we are -- Corporation Counsel, Mr.

17

Minatoya are still working on that exact language.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Discussion?

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: For discussion.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mr. Kane.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I believe your reference is to the

23

Nunokawa project --

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- in regards to the boiler plate
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language that you're -- that's being referenced?

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I did vote no in that because, as

4

stated in my previous discussion and statement, that

5

I felt that until we have such language, that it

6

would -- in my opinion I feel that it is redundant

7

because the Water Department is already charged with

8

having that standard condition in their allocation

9

of permits. So therefore, Mr. Chair, to remain

10

consistent with my previous position and in that

11

discussion, I will be voting no on the amendment to

12

this. Thank you.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Carroll.

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I will be

15

voting yes on this. I think it's important for the

16

Council to make a strong statement of our concerns

17

about the water resources in Maui County, so I will

18

be supporting the motion.

19
20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. Any other discussion?
If not, all in favor say aye.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed?

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We have one no. The motion passed.

25
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1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Molina,
Nishiki, and Chair Arakawa.
Councilmember Kane.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama, Tavares, and
Vice-Chair Kawano.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion (add
new condition re: Boiler plate language
that water will not be guaranteed).

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I would like to add a Condition No. 10
that all service vehicles will be restricted to

10

enter and exit through the intersection No. 4 as

11

described within the description of the project. Do

12

I have a motion?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So moved.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Councilmember Tavares,

16

seconded by Councilmember Molina. Councilmember

17

Tavares, discussion?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No. I think we discussed it. I

19

believe that for the benefit of the project and the

20

people who will be staying at the project that

21

having the service vehicles restricted to a certain

22

area and a certain egress/ingress will benefit

23

everybody. And I think because the -- then it will

24

force the traffic flow on to Haleakala Highway

25

rather than on the Keolani Place, which is the more
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1

congested of those roads, that it would -- it would

2

fit just the overall flow of traffic in that area.

3
4
5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you.
Councilmember Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Just for

6

clarification, if we're talking about the

7

ingress/egress of service vehicles into the subject

8

property, is there a storage lane? And, again,

9

I'm -- just for clarification, is there a decel lane

10

or a storage lane for that left turn into the

11

property? Because right now No. 1 is right turn in,

12

right turn out. So as we discussed earlier with

13

regards to conflicting points, right now we're -- if

14

there's no storage lane or even if there is a

15

storage lane, there's -- we're creating a conflict

16

point because it's contrary to -- we're crossing

17

over traffic. So for clarification, is the

18

ingress/egress -- is there a left-turn storage lane

19

proposed in this project for driveway No. 4?

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane, I do not believe there

21

is, but the service level for this intersection is A

22

and I personally don't believe the traffic will be

23

compromised much by this. And the advantages that

24

Councilwoman Tavares is talking about in my mind for

25

this particular condition outweighs the negatives.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Then, Mr. Chairman, let me

2

just pose a -- I believe in my opinion a realistic

3

scenario. If we are looking at -- and the property

4

management team Marriott looking at basic time

5

frames for service vehicles to ingress and egress

6

the property, subject property, if we were to take a

7

look at working hours, and for those of us who go

8

down to Costco, as an example, if you have a rush or

9

a p.m. or a lot of people after work going down to

10

Costco, and for those of you who go to Costco,

11

that's -- it's a busy time down there. And we don't

12

have a storage lane there and we have got people

13

coming down from the intersection on to Haleakala

14

Highway and they're looking at going to Costco, as

15

an example, and we provide this condition or we

16

approve this condition that has no storage lane on

17

entrance No. 4 and there's also traffic coming out

18

of Costco going back out to the intersection towards

19

Kahului, then you could have an impact on that

20

intersection because -- and you can get a backup

21

because there's no storage lane for that service

22

vehicle to turn into the subject property. So if

23

we're going to propose this type of condition, it

24

seems logical that there is some sort of storage

25

lane capacity for this particular area. And if

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

137

LU 1/31/02

1

maybe the -- again, if we can get somebody from

2

behind us just to respond and if I am -- my scenario

3

is not realistic and maybe they can address that.

4
5
6
7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. What you're saying is correct,
Councilmember Kane.
Keith, would you like to comment on this?
MR. NIIYA: Thank you. Yes, we -- we have proposed two

8

storage lanes on Haleakala Highway as requested by

9

Department of Public Works. We're having one into

10

driveway No. 4 as well as one into driveway No. 3.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Oh, there is a storage there?

13

MR. NIIYA: There is a left-turn storage.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you very much. That answers my

15

question.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm sorry. I (inaudible). Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thanks.

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you.

19

Any further discussion?

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: On the amendment?

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: On the amendment. Okay. If not, all in

22

favor say aye.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.

25
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1
2
3
4
5
6

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

7
8
9
10

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.
APPROVE amendment to main motion (add
new condition re: Service vehicles
restricted to driveway #4).

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I further propose an amendment No. 11, and
this will be no left turn out of the project on to
Keolani Place at intersection No. 2.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So moved.

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Councilmember Kane,

14

seconded by Councilmember Carroll. Councilmember

15

Kane.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And although

17

we had a presentation, I think it was from Mr.

18

Niiya, and it talked about that there is going to be

19

an extra space there anyway, as we all are aware,

20

there are also issues of on two-way traffic ideally

21

if you can -- the more separation from that

22

centerline, the better to reduce the incidence of

23

head-on collisions. And I think in this case, for

24

me, it's just a peace of mind issue. And I think

25

that by limiting a left turn out of the subject
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1

property from driveway 2 for me as one of the people

2

here voting on this issue, I would feel better to

3

have that type of condition there. And for me it's

4

a safety issue which I think is important. Thank

5

you.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.

7
8
9

Any further discussion? If not, all in favor
say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.

11

VOTE: AYES:

12
13
14
15
16

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.

17

APPROVE amendment to main motion (add
new condition re: No left turn onto
Keolani Place).

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are there any other conditions that you

19
20

wish to impose? Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, thank you. What is the

21

understanding from Planning Department in regards to

22

the affordable housing situation? And I am just

23

curious from A&B what are they planning to do

24

because I realize that this is under the Council's

25

jurisdiction of -- The law reads, Mr. Chairman, one
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1

affordable housing unit under 2.94.030 for every

2

four apartment, hotel or motel rooms. And the

3

reason why I ask this question is of our Corporation

4

Counsel, also, if they do timeshares, are they --

5

does this not apply? Because I may want to add that

6

no timeshares be part of this.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Somebody in the Planning Department

8

want to handle that condition? Or, Richard, do you

9

want to handle that condition?

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, point of information.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. Councilmember Kane.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: We don't have a condition proposed

13

yet? We're just in question right now?

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. Right now we're just having

15

questions.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The question, Richard, is if we have a

18

requirement for affordable housing complex that's

19

for this project and then they convert to timeshare,

20

would there be a change in the requirement?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman?

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is it possible to restructure the

24

question to ask generally speaking how is the

25

affordable housing portion being addressed in this
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project? I mean, is that fair, Mr. Nishiki, to ask?

2

Because it seems like we haven't had any discussion

3

and I think it's a fair question for us to

4

understand what is the affordable housing aspect of

5

this project, how is it impacted based on the Maui

6

County Code.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. First I would like to have Richard

8

answer that question, and then we can have Planning

9

Department address what the affordable housing

10
11

requirement is.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If they convert to timeshare, does

12

that mean that they don't have to do the affordable

13

housing, I guess would be the fair question.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: While you're looking that up, let me ask

15

the applicant, Chubby, if you're going to represent

16

the company, would you be -- would you agree to do

17

the affordable housing requirement no matter what

18

happens?

19

MR. VICENS: I think we -- Excuse me. Chubby Vicens with

20

A&B. We are having ongoing discussions with the

21

Director of Housing and Human Concerns and the

22

answer is yes, we intend to live by the affordable

23

housing requirement placed on this particular

24

project.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And if you could explain what the
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requirement -- at this point in your discussion,

2

what are the requirements?

3

MR. VICENS: It's one and four, as we know, for the hotel.

4

One affordable component for every four -- And we

5

have, you know, somewhere between 126 and 140, so

6

using 140 as the base, we would be one and four all

7

the way through. And we've been having discussions

8

with Ms. Alice Lee, the Director, of that.

9
10
11
12
13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Does that answer your question as
to what this project is?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, it answers my question,
but -CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. I'm going to ask -- Richard was

14

looking up the information, so I just wanted to have

15

this done.

16

MR. MINATOYA: I guess we have the Director of the

17

Department of Housing and Human Concerns here. The

18

applicant would have to comply with the provisions

19

of Chapter 19 -- I mean, Chapter 2.94 of the Maui

20

County Code, Affordable Housing Policies for

21

Hotel-Related Developments. They would have to

22

enter into a housing agreement with the Department

23

of Housing and Human Concerns. And I believe in --

24

for timeshares, that they have required an

25

affordable housing agreement such as if you're
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1

familiar with World Mark, the club in Kihei, it's a

2

time -- 200 unit timeshare project and I believe

3

they entered into an affordable housing agreement

4

with the Department of Housing and Human Concerns.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Richard.

6

MR. MINATOYA: If you look at Chapter 2.94, it talks about

7

apartment, hotel, hotel and motels, so it appears

8

that a timeshare would fall under the category of

9

apartment, hotel and would have to comply with the

10
11

affordable housing requirements.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, my whole

12

concern -- and I hope that the Council members will

13

look at this with seriousness -- is that we have the

14

final say on -- you know, I mean, they may be

15

negotiating with the Department, but that we have

16

the final say on exactly what these units are and

17

what that document of agreement is. And Mr.

18

Minatoya, is there any way for us to condition

19

those -- well, yeah, to describe what I just want to

20

have? That when an agreement is done, that we are

21

the final authority to accept this agreement.

22

MR. MINATOYA: Well, as the Council has done in the past,

23

it has required -- Okay. Well, that's up to you in

24

how you want to word your condition.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki, if you want to put
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1

in a condition, make a motion for the condition and

2

we can decide whether or not we're going to --

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, I need the Corporation

4

Counsel to help me with the wording to make it legal

5

and binding.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. At this point what the Council

7

Chair -- I mean what the Committee Chair would like

8

to do, and we are running to a point where we're

9

going to have close down the meeting because there's

10
11
12
13

a Parks Committee meeting -?: A site inspection at 2:15 and a meeting 6 o'clock in
Lahaina.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: What I would like to do in this area,

14

because I think it's an oversight that we didn't

15

have, put in a Condition No. 12 -- Hold on two

16

seconds, Richard. -- which would say that the

17

affordable housing requirement will be completed

18

before Certificate of Occupancy is granted so that

19

we do have a set date when the affordable housing

20

must be completed.

21
22

Councilmember Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And if Mr. Nishiki is okay with it,

23

if we can get some comment from the Director, just

24

to get some comment from her.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And Ms. Lee, and just making a

2

comment on the request of Mr. Nishiki to -- on your

3

role in posing the -- imposing the housing

4

requirement. Mr. Nishiki, I'm --

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Kane, let me --

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I see where he's going with this and

7

my whole thing is that -- is that do we need to do

8

it on a condition or can it be reflected in the

9

Committee report, the desire of this body and the

10

discussion that it's important that -- you know,

11

again, I --

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Let me go into it. Let me summarize what

13

Councilmember Nishiki has asked. And he's asking

14

that the Council have final say on whatever

15

conditions you impose for the affordable housing

16

project. Is that correct, Councilmember Nishiki?

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.

18

MS. LEE: We would just automatically follow 2.94 of the

19

Code, Chapter 2.94, so it's already in the law as

20

far as what the housing requirement is for the

21

applicant.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'll try to make a connection here.

25

If we as a body create boiler plate language that
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requires reports from various directors or various

2

departments for conditional zoning updates, would

3

that satisfy -- well, it's even that, because now

4

we're looking at not even having the -- I follow

5

what Mr. Nishiki is doing and I have an agreement

6

that somehow we can follow up on this, because

7

there's been situations in the past where after

8

things have gone forward, there have been deviations

9

based on ambiguities in the law or interpretations.

10

And I think that's the thing that we're cautious of

11

and that's why there's such scrutiny that obviously

12

is taking place. And I --

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well --

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, hold on.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That's what I'm getting from this.

16

And I have no problem with that, I agree with that.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chair.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So whatever we can do.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Nishiki.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And it has to do with the past,

22

you're right, all of you. And you know what the

23

past has occurred where we have not seen it built,

24

and so we want to see it built this time. And we --

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, timing of when these

2

units are built I think is important, also. I mean,

3

if it's truly to reflect maybe housing for the

4

workers that are going to be working here, then they

5

need to have this built. And all I'm saying is that

6

this Council is not going to -- that this Council

7

should not just merely accept this agreement under

8

2.94, but would be the final approving and we should

9

lay a time line on when these units are to be built.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, Councilmember --

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And all I'm saying is that we want

12

to be that final authority. Because in the past

13

some of it has not been done.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Nishiki.

15

MS. LEE: Chair.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wait, Alice. First I'm going to have

17
18

Richard give us the law on this.
MR. MINATOYA: Okay. If you look at Section 2.94.030,

19

subsection D, the unexecuted agreement that is

20

negotiated between the County and the developer

21

would have to come to the Council for review and

22

comment. Then that -- the review and comment -- the

23

comments would be transmitted back to the

24

Administration and -- for further negotiations. And

25

after that, the executed copy would be transmitted
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to the Council. So you are not the final authority.

2

If you want that, then you should amend the law.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Or place --

4

MR. MINATOYA: Or get them to agree.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Or place the -- the condition,

6

because it may not hold water, like you just so

7

stated. And so this is the reason I am wanting to

8

see stronger language in there And also have some

9

sort of a time line as to when these units are

10

built. I think it's real important now that we do

11

this because of the past. I think that these

12

lessons are not --

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Again, Councilmember Nishiki --

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- are not lessons that I want to

15
16

replicate again.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The condition -- the condition that I was

17

trying to -- had mentioned before this was to put a

18

time line on it. And I would like to ask Director

19

Lee for your comments on this.

20

MS. LEE: The danger with providing the Council with the

21

final approval of a housing agreement to me is that

22

now you are working on administrative matters, for

23

one, and, two, conceivably you could hold up the

24

whole project indefinitely until and if you decide

25

when that housing agreement is acceptable to the
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entire Council. So I would have a lot of

2

reservations about the Council inserting that type

3

of condition in to -- into the Conditional Zoning

4

Ordinance because this could conceivably

5

indefinitely delay this project.

6

You do, as Mr. Minatoya mentioned, have

7

review and comment authority. And I believe we have

8

only had one case during your term where a hotel

9

development was -- was passed, that was the World

10

Mark project, and we brought the housing agreement

11

back to you for review and comment, so apparently

12

the process works. And I see really no need to --

13

to put this extraordinarily stringent condition on

14

this project.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Hold on.

17
18

Richard, please point out the law.
MR. MINATOYA: If I may also add, Mr. Chair, a condition

19

that the Council have final approval would exceed

20

the bounds of the Maui County Code. And

21

accordingly, as I have stated, you know, you can

22

condition whatever you want subject to the

23

concurrence of the applicant. If the applicant

24

doesn't agree with you, you cannot put that

25

condition in. And I'll further caution you that,
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you know, that's not -- that because it exceeds the

2

law, that would not be, I guess, a reason that you

3

should look at for denying the project as well.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Kane.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I agree with the Housing Director and

7

Mr. Minatoya that we should not be putting ourselves

8

as administrators as well as legislators. I think

9

what we can do in this case -- Because it does come

10

down to accountability, and I think that's the issue

11

that is really being talked about here, that in this

12

case if it's -- that what the law is stating that

13

the final execution or executed agreement is not

14

what we're reviewing, but the law is currently it

15

comes to us for comment and then it goes back and

16

they can continue negotiating and come out with

17

something different than what we review and comment

18

on.

19

May I suggest that the body consider us

20

looking at prior to the final execution of the

21

document -- prior to the final negotiated document,

22

that the Council have the -- have the authority in

23

this case to review and comment? In other words,

24

not up or down, but review and comment. And if the

25

Director of the Department and not specifically Ms.
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Lee, but any department, future departments, but

2

allow -- allow the accountability. If that director

3

decides to ignore or deviate from the comments from

4

the review of the Council on the final document,

5

then I think that's an accountability issue that the

6

public will hold on the Administration. But I am

7

not interested in overstepping our bounds as

8

legislators and doing the administration's work for

9

them. And I asked, members, I just asked for you to

10

consider that. Because once we start doing that and

11

trying to overstep our bounds, then it just creates

12

more chaos and more blur in government and then

13

there's no real accountability whatsoever because

14

everybody's doing everybody's else's job and then

15

who's accountable for it, nobody.

16

So, again, I am just saying maybe the law is

17

weak and it's -- in this case because we don't have

18

the opportunity to view a final document and make a

19

comment on it. What I'm asking in this case, if the

20

applicant and if the body -- to recognize that we

21

have an opportunity to review and comment on the

22

final document prior to execution, and that if

23

things deviate and the Director decides to move

24

forward with things despite comments that may be

25

contrary to the acceptance of that document, she
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still moves forward or that director moves forward,

2

that that's the accountability. They made that

3

decision based on the comments, so --

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Kane, thank you.

5

Alice, as Director, you have heard

6

Councilmember Kane's comment, would you be willing

7

to bring it back to the Council for review after the

8

final -- at your final point for the Council to

9

review?

10

MS. LEE: We are required to -- by 2.94 to bring the

11

unexecuted housing agreement to the Council for

12

review and comment.

13
14
15
16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So that part of the requirement we
would get that. Okay.
Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Also along those lines with regard

17

to your original motion where there is a time line,

18

Certificate of Occupancy will not be given or

19

granted until such time that the affordable housing

20

requirements are complied with, whatever the

21

executed agreement says, whatever that might be. Is

22

that possible, Mr. Minatoya, to just put that kind

23

of a condition relating to CO?

24
25

MR. MINATOYA: Again, you know, you don't have a legal
basis for that. And because of that, you know, that
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condition would have to have the concurrence of your

2

applicant.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Minatoya.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Tavares.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If the -- if the ordinance is

7

silent on the timing, why couldn't we put that?

8
9

MR. MINATOYA: Well, I think, you know, when you interpret
what's there, you know, it's hard to interpret --

10

and I don't think the courts would interpret silence

11

in our favor. If you want to impose restrictions on

12

somebody, you have to be explicit when you do so.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. So what I'm saying is that

14

we could put a condition in that wouldn't be against

15

the law as it exists related to the timing of when

16

these affordable units shall be occupiable.

17

MR. MINATOYA: Yeah. And you would need the -- we would

18

recommend that you get the concurrence of your

19

applicant.

20
21
22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Why? Why would we need the
concurrence of the applicant?
MR. MINATOYA: Because it's not something that's specified

23

by the law, and so, you know, it's -- we can't, you

24

know, enforce that because, you know, they're going

25

to say, well, you exceeded the law by putting a time
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restriction that's not there.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Chubby, if I can -- or Mike. Rather than

4

going through a long, drawn-out discussion on

5

whether or not we can, would you be willing to agree

6

to a condition that the affordable housing

7

requirement will be completed before the COO is

8

granted?

9

MR. VICENS: I think what we are willing to do, Mr.

10

Chairman and members, is to comply with 2.94, which

11

I believe requires that the units be constructed

12

concurrently with the project. If -- Is there a

13

citation, David, regarding the timing? It says

14

affordable housing requirements shall be assessed by

15

the Department of Public Works upon issuance of any

16

building permit and shall be available for occupancy

17

concurrent with or prior to occupancy of the

18

apartment, hotel -- hotel or motel. And I think

19

that is what we are intending to do.

20
21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. Then we don't need the
condition. Councilmember Lee --

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Wait, wait, wait.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, I'm going to ask her, does that

24

mean -- Alice, does that mean that by the time that

25

they're done with this project, they have to have
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2

the affordable housing complete, in your mind?
MS. LEE: Yes. And, you know, for further clarification,

3

Mr. Chair, one of the reasons why there are

4

affordable units still owed to the County is because

5

the market homes were never built, you know, so

6

it's -- you know, I don't think this -- this

7

situation is applicable to that -- that statement

8

which was alluded to earlier.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember --

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wait.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki wanted to speak

14

first.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: He's had his hand up.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes, thank you. You know, I just

18

want to read law, and I don't know how Alice is

19

interpreting now. She's becoming the Corporation

20

Counsel and I'm getting very concerned about this.

21

And it's always been a concern of mine. If I read

22

19.15 -- excuse me, 19.51.010, Mr. Chairman, and I

23

am reading from General Application Procedures --

24

I'll just read it anyway. Analysis of the secondary

25

impacts of the proposed use and surrounding uses
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which includes, but which is not limited to

2

increases in property value, population, housing,

3

community service and facility needs, secondary jobs

4

and employment generated, and compatibility with

5

surrounding uses and if applicable, the affordable

6

housing program and comments from the Department of

7

Human Concerns of the County and other mitigation

8

plans and comments from the respective governmental

9

and community services agencies. Now, for Alice to

10

tell us that there's going to be some problems if

11

the Council gets involved and we don't, perhaps, see

12

what is negotiated to me doesn't make sense when in

13

the law it also states that the Council shall then

14

transmit its comments and the agreement to the

15

Administration for further negotiation and

16

modification if appropriate and for proper

17

execution. Now, it seems in my understanding that

18

this is a Council policy and that, again, we should

19

be let and so be part of what is going to be built.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Councilmember Nishiki.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I don't want -- Can I finish?

22

I don't want to be merely a reviewing policy-maker.

23

I want to be sure that whatever that policy is --

24

And the Council sets policy, Mr. Chairman. We set

25

policy on whether it's going to be single family,
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multi-family, whatever.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember --

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If Alice agrees that perhaps it's

4

going to -- it's not going to be units, but it's

5

going to be property, well, maybe that may be --

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That's the law.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki, we have already

8

heard what the Corporation Counsel said and Director

9

said. I will -- the Chair will accept a motion by

10

you if you want to put it on the table for all of us

11

to vote on it as to whether or not the Council --

12

this Council and this body wants to have that power

13

or if we're going to not do it. So at this point I

14

think everybody has heard the discussion on it, we

15

know where you're coming from as far as wanting the

16

Council to have ultimate control. If you would

17

please make a motion.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, I want to make sure that

19

there are 35 affordable houses that are built.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's a requirement of law, as I understand

21
22

it. Please make a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And that the Council -- Help me on

23

this, Richard. I need to get language that says

24

that this condition -- we will have final say on

25

this condition.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So, as I understand it --

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Not review.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Perhaps I can help you with that,

4

Councilmember Nishiki. Your amendment would be that

5

the Council will have final say on the affordable

6

housing condition?

7

MS. LEE: Agreement.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Agreement. The Council will have final

9

say on the affordable housing agreement?

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: That is your motion?

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

13

MR. MINATOYA: If that's your -- If I may, Mr. Chairman.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Richard.

15

MR. MINATOYA: If that's your proposal, you know, we have

16

had a problem in the past where the question came to

17

us because it was absent in the condition whether it

18

would be by ordinance or by resolution, so I think

19

you should make that clear as well, if that's your

20

proposal.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you repeat that statement?

22

MR. MINATOYA: The approval of the agreement, how do

23

you -- I think you should specify how you want

24

approval to be done, by resolution or by ordinance,

25

and you should make that clear.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Do approval by resolution or what was the

2

other one, Richard?

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Ordinance.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Or ordinance.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: One reading or two readings, in other

6
7

words.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is that what it is, basically,

8

what Dane mentioned, it's just one reading or two

9

readings, or is it more than that? Can you describe

10

to us what your concerns are whether it's by

11

ordinance or by resolution?

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Richard. Richard, I think at this

13

point we'll just take a vote on whether or not we

14

want to approve this condition or not, and then we

15

can determine whether or not we want to do it by

16

ordinance or by resolution.

17
18
19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, point of order, there's no
amendment on the floor as of yet.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, Councilmember Nishiki is proposing

20

an amendment and I have given him the opportunity to

21

make that motion.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, I just want to know what the

23

difference is because he brings it up and obviously

24

he brings up a concern.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well --
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Or maybe it's not a concern.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: If the Council approves this amendment,

3

then we can discuss the particulars of it as a

4

concern.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ms. Tavares.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If you have a motion on the floor

8

and get the second and then have the discussion and

9

then we can go from there.

10
11
12

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right. So Councilmember Nishiki, your
motion.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I think I -- I think I said

13

it that the Council would be the final approving

14

authority.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Is there a second?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. It's been moved by Councilmember

18

Nishiki, seconded by Councilmember Johnson. Any

19

discussion, Councilmember Nishiki?

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No discussion.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Tavares.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman. I will not be

23

supporting this amendment. Of all of the housing

24

policies we have, the one that regards hotel is very

25

clear about what can and can't be done and
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affordable housing units must be built. And I am

2

sorry and I've got to apologize to Mr. Minatoya,

3

there is a timing element in this and it's

4

concurrent with --

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Completion.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- the completion of the project.

7

So there is a timing element in here. So we don't

8

need to worry about that. This one is written

9

rather tightly for hotels. The affordable housing

10

as far as other projects is not, it's loosey goosey,

11

and we -- we right here, and I'll play Mr. Nishiki

12

for a while, it is our fault that we do not have a

13

housing policy we can enforce. The Council, okay,

14

not the Administration, the Council, the sooner we

15

get to that housing -- affordable housing policy and

16

adopt it because we are the policy-makers, the

17

sooner we could get on with some of these

18

discussions regarding projects that are coming up.

19

I don't like the 10-percent affordable, but can we

20

do anything else under the law right now? No. So

21

we have got to act on those things. So anyway, for

22

those reasons, I will not be supporting this

23

amendment. I feel that we have it covered already

24

in the Ordinance 2.94. Thank you.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you.
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Any further discussion?

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Carroll first.

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. I also will not be

5
6
7
8
9

supporting this. I do not think it is appropriate.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.
Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I just want to stress what
has occurred in the past, just so that perhaps those

10

of us that say that this was a real clear ordinance

11

what occurred. And maybe Alice, I don't know if you

12

were there or you were in this Administration when

13

an affordable housing condition was placed and it

14

was built on South Kihei Road. Recently the

15

developer of the hotel -- of these units for

16

whatever reason, and I don't know and I would like

17

to trace this history, took back these units because

18

I think it wasn't rented or something or I can't

19

remember what it was and then now it got put on the

20

open market. These are the concerns that are raised

21

because there is a history and a situation that

22

occurred, Mr. Chairman.

23

And, Charmaine, I apologize because I'm not

24

sure if you knew, I think this had to do with the

25

Grand Wailea Hotel, in fact, more specifically,
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Alice, yeah. And maybe you could enlighten all of

2

us as to -- and this was the affordable housing

3

ordinance. Yeah. What happened to that one? Can

4

you explain? Because people have called me up and

5

they were getting kicked out and I don't know what

6

happened, but now it's a new project and that whole

7

thing got eliminated for what reason. I don't know

8

if it's under the exclusion part, Charmaine, that we

9

failed to read. Go ahead.

10

MS. LEE: Mr. Nishiki, no, I was not involved in the

11

housing agreement for -- I think what you're talking

12

about is Keawalai Terrace.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, yeah.

14

MS. LEE: The affordables for the Grand Wailea. I can't

15

give you factual information. My understanding is

16

that they fulfilled their affordable requirement

17

and -- and was allowed to put their units on the

18

market subsequently after, I believe, ten years or

19

something like that.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Clayton.

21

MR. YOSHIDA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I believe that the --

22

the Planning Commission had an SMA policy relative

23

to the provision of employee housing for

24

hotel-related developments back in the '80s of one

25

employee housing unit for every six hotel rooms.
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This was prior to the adoption of Chapter 2.94 by

2

the Council in the early '90s. Basically I guess

3

they tried to market -- the developer -- this was an

4

SMA condition -- tried to rent out those units to

5

hotel employees, and I guess they weren't able to

6

fill them, so they asked for an amendment to the SMA

7

condition relative to the SMAs for the Grand Wailea

8

and the Four Seasons. And we had consulted with the

9

Department of Housing and Human Concerns I believe

10

it was in the prior Administration and basically

11

that condition was amended.

12
13
14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And then the units, what happened
to the units?
MR. YOSHIDA: They wouldn't have to provide those employee
housing units.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So I guess, Richard, in the

17

ordinance now that we have, how specific is it that

18

these units stay in perpetuity or whether it is

19

rented or sold or that whole policy? This is, I

20

think, something that I am concerned about, also.

21

MR. MINATOYA: Well, it says --

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And to make it -- to make it

23
24
25

stricter I think we can do any time. Does it -MR. MINATOYA: It talks about -- it talks about the
housing proposals and it talks about types of units,
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et cetera, rental, fee simple, leasehold. One where

2

it says affordable housing for a period of not less

3

than ten years.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Where does that say that?

5

MR. MINATOYA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

ten years?

8
9
10

2.94.(C)(3)(a).
(C)(3)(a). What does it say about

MR. MINATOYA: Affordable housing for a period of not
less -- not less than ten years.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. So I -- I think this is a

11

concern that with that language in there, these can

12

be taken back at any time once this requirement is

13

fulfilled.

14
15
16

MR. MINATOYA: Yeah. I wouldn't say at any time, but once
whatever period was negotiated.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right. And is there any part in

17

here -- I guess it says rental, fee simple, or

18

leasehold. The type of units to be built. And then

19

it doesn't spell out, either, whether they should be

20

apartment or single family or whatever. And I

21

think, Mr. Chairman, this concerns me.

22

And if I can ask Alice, Alice, what do you

23

envision on how these 35 units and what they are

24

going to be, I guess is my question, where --

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki, we already have a
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1

very clear picture that there is a new ordinance in

2

effect than what happened in that particular case.

3

And at this point we have a motion on the floor.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair, you know, when we are

5

talking about these conditions, if I may, you point

6

to 19.010 as something that you --

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Let me finish, Mr. Nishiki.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: This is what I am repeating right

9
10

here.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mr. Nishiki, let me complete out what I'm

11

saying. We have a Committee meeting that will be

12

occurring -- a site inspection at 2:15, so --

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Call for the question, Mr. Chair.

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Please.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I've been trying to be very lenient on

16

this thing, so --

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Too lenient.

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. The question has been called. All

19

in favor say aye.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Aye.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Roll call.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The motion fails, Mr. Chair.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The motion failed.
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1
2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Let's do a roll call. It has been
requested and our Council rule requires it.

3

Councilmember Kane.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Carroll.

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Molina.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Aye.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Tavares.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The Chair votes no. The motion fails.

16

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:

17
18

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

19
20
21
22

MOTION FAILED.

Councilmember Nishiki.
Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Tavares, and Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are there further amendments or conditions
to zoning?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Tavares.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I would like to offer a condition.
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I move that we include as condition whatever the

2

number is supposed to be, 12 --

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: 12.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: 12 now. -- that uses of the

5

property other than represented at the Maui County

6

Council Land Use Committee meeting of January 31st,

7

2002 require approval by ordinance amendment.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. It's been moved by Councilmember

10

Tavares and seconded by Councilmember Kane that the

11

agreements that have been put in place at this

12

particular meeting be only changed according to

13

amendment -- to ordinance.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. That's uses of the

15

property. So this would preclude them being able to

16

just go into timeshare if -- or change it to an

17

apartment or whatever. They would have to come

18

back. Because they represented to us it would be a

19

hotel.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further discussion? If not,

21

all in favor say aye.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.

24
25
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1

VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4
5
6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

7
8
9
10

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.
APPROVE amendment to main motion (add
new condition re: Uses of property
other than those represented at Land Use
Committee meeting requires approval by
ordinance).

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further amendments or conditions?
Councilmember Kane.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, it's one question and the

12

proposal would be based on the response to the

13

question.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. It's in regards to the

16

water usage of -- and the landscaping and comments I

17

think from Ellen that they could use or they could

18

provide for a tank source or a storage source on

19

property and they could provide for nonpotable water

20

use for landscaping purposes. Is that something

21

that -- or are we looking at using potable water on

22

landscaping? So if we can get a clarification from

23

the applicant as to what their intention is, because

24

I think if we want to be models for adjusting to the

25

times of water shortages and whatnot --
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Let's ask the consultant.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. As they're walking here, we

3
4

can ask that. Thank you.
MR. GUSHI: My name is Russell Gushi. I want to -- I'm

5

the landscape architect for the project. I want to

6

address Councilman Kane's comments on the use of

7

reclaimed water for the project for landscaping. If

8

there's no line supplying water from the water

9

treatment source, then you won't have any pressure,

10

if you just had a tank. I mean, they would have to

11

build a complete pump and storage facility on the

12

site just to use the reclaimed water. So that's

13

something you have to take into consideration as

14

well.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So there's no intention of you
folks -MR. GUSHI: Well, like Ellen said, if there was an access

18

line for the reclaimed water. Right now there

19

isn't. In other words, there's a distance from the

20

hotel to water treatment facility, but there's no

21

source lines that would provide us with effluent

22

water.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Carroll.

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. I would like to
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propose that we put a condition inside there that

2

the plumbing be put inside for this type of water so

3

when the pipe does reach that area, that they can

4

use the reclaimed water. If they put it in during

5

construction, it's really low cost. And then when

6

the pipe does eventually reach over there, which it

7

is supposed to, they can just hook it up to that and

8

use reclaimed water. And we have done that before

9

with other ones on the planning side.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. There's a motion on the floor by

12

Councilmember Carroll, seconded by Councilmember

13

Kane. The applicant, would you be willing to agree

14

to this condition?

15

And while they're coming down, any

16

discussion? Councilmember Molina.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No. I just want to --

18

19
20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Excuse me. Councilmember Carroll made the
motion, so you have first opportunity to comment.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Just the comment that we have done

21

this within projects in Kihei that were off line

22

when I was Chair of the Planning Commission. We

23

required -- applicants agreed because it's a common

24

sense thing. The cost of putting inside the dual

25

system is minimal at the time of construction. And
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1

when the line does -- and we believe that that line

2

will be available in that area in the not too far

3

future, all they have to do is hook up. If they

4

bring the line over there and they don't have the

5

infrastructure in place, they're probably not going

6

to do it. Thank you.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Kane.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. And it's in line with

9

the -- or the same -- it goes along the same lines

10

as preparing for the intersection in front of Costco

11

and that they're going to have the infrastructure

12

there ready so that in the event when future

13

development occurs, if and when that does occur,

14

that they'll be prepared to hook up that

15

intersection with signalization. I think this is

16

along that same lines that when down the road if we

17

can look at nonpotable water or reclaimed water

18

sources and lines running in this area, which I see

19

as something -- as a plan that we can have

20

discussions later on, that this would allow them to

21

be able to hook up to that line and have the

22

appropriate infrastructure to do so. So I can

23

support this. Thank you, Mr. Chair.

24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Molina, you had a
comment?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, Mr. Chair. I was going to add

2

to the condition that Mr. Carroll made -- maybe it

3

should be set for a separate condition, but

4

something to the effect of energy-efficient

5

lighting, shielded lighting.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Separate.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Separate. Okay. I'll do that as a

8
9

separate condition. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further discussion? The

10

Chair -- and, Mike, I wanted you to comment on this,

11

but I wanted to make a comment first. First, the

12

difference between Kihei and Kahului is Kahului only

13

has secondary water at this point so there is no

14

real ability for the -- this project to use tertiary

15

water unless the County goes through and improves

16

the facility to allow tertiary water. And the

17

Department of Health regulations on using secondary

18

water are very stringent at this point.

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: As long as it's underground. It can
be used if it's underground, but not spray.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It can be used, yeah, but when you're

22

trying to hook up the plumbing -- and I would assume

23

that this is interior in the building -- secondary

24

water can't be used in your faucets and things.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No. Landscaping.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: For landscaping it can. Okay. So --

2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I realize that this is when it is

3

available, they will be able to use it.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Mike.

5

MR. MUNEKIYO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As we understand

6

the proposed condition, the intent is to have an

7

irrigation system designed on site that in the

8

future, should an effluent reuse line be provided to

9

the property, that that landscape irrigation system

10

can be converted so it can then accommodate the

11

effluent reuse water separate from the potable

12

water. And with that intent, we have no objection,

13

Mr. Chairman.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further discussion? If not,

15

all in favor say aye.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.

18

VOTE: AYES:

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.
APPROVE amendment to main motion (add
new condition re: Plumbing
infrastructure shall be installed in
anticipation of the use of reclaimed
water).
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Molina.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. I

3

propose a condition that the applicant work with the

4

County Energy Coordinator, Kal Kobayashi, to look

5

for ways to use energy-efficient lighting and

6

anything that relates to that.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Energy-efficient systems.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Energy-efficient systems.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Second?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. It's been moved by Councilmember

12

Molina, seconded by Councilmember Tavares to look --

13

to require the applicant to work with Kal Kobayashi

14

and the Department to look at energy-efficient

15

projects.

16
17
18

Any objections to that by the applicant?
Okay. No objections.
Any discussion?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No discussion, Mr. Chair.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: If not, all in favor say aye.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.

23
24
25
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1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion (add
new condition re: Work with County
Energy Coordinator to provide energy
efficiency).

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further conditions?

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yep.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The next condition would be that

13

this hotel not be constructed until the airport

14

access road is built.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is there a second?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Councilmember Nishiki,

18

seconded by Councilmember Johnson the hotel not be

19

built until the airport access road is constructed.

20

Discussion, Councilmember Nishiki?

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Just to repeat what has

22

been stated in page 4 of the EA that the

23

intersection of -- from Kahului Airport to the

24

intersection of Kuihelani and Puunene Avenue right

25

now is congested.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other discussion?

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes. The other has to be what the

3

police have said. And I think that this will be

4

detrimental to this visitor industry -- I mean, the

5

police are the prime ones that get to hear all kinds

6

of problems on this island, and you heard the

7

assistant chief said one of the biggest concerns

8

from the visitor industry. And my concern for those

9

that are working in the industry is the fact that

10

this is like a third-world country when it comes to

11

road conditions. So for these reasons I think that

12

this is a responsible condition.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further discussion? If not,

14

all in favor say aye.

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed?

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Roll call.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Roll call. Councilmember Kane.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Carroll.

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aye.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Molina.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Aye.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Tavares.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The Chair votes no. The motion is

7
8
9
10
11
12

defeated.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION FAILED.

Councilmember Johnson and Nishiki.
Councilmember Carroll, Kane, Molina,
Tavares, and Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are there any further conditions? If not,

14

the Chair will entertain a motion -- well, we have a

15

motion --

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The main motion as amended.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The main motion as amended. Discussion?

18
19

Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I am voting no on this

20

project. I think that the Council has heard, number

21

one, water in regards to what has been promised to

22

this aquifer. Already in South Maui and in Central

23

Maui over 7.6 million gallons of water that the

24

water representative said is oncoming on

25

projections.
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Number two, the concern that the police

2

had -- and these are going to be strong words from

3

me, but so what. You know what, we need to hear

4

about it. That where is there any planning? Many

5

of you talk about Smart Growth. I think many of you

6

know that from the Police Department, they said that

7

looking at these areas and other areas, but more

8

specific I'll respond to looking at this area, the

9

amount in traffic accidents that was quoted is a

10

fact. And to have 300-percent increase is a --

11

should be a concern for those of us that have the

12

concern of the safety of the general public and our

13

visiting tourists.

14

The other has to be in what the Police

15

Department said also that they see no road

16

construction being done. And this is a fact and

17

this is the reason why it is stated in this traffic

18

report that the airport access road should be built,

19

but yet this Council in its action today is allowing

20

more traffic to occur by further allowing this kind

21

of zoning in this area. The defense was, well, if

22

there is light industrial, there could be more.

23

Well, whether it's light industrial or this hotel,

24

there is going to be more. So, therefore, again,

25

knowing this, the most sensible situation should
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have been to condition this project that until

2

perhaps the access road is built nothing is put on

3

there.

4

I don't understand why the DepartMent of

5

Planning -- Department of Planning knowing from

6

reading reports like this that there is congestion

7

that you continue to approve and recommend approval

8

of more projects. When the Department of Planning

9

again with knowledge -- not against you two

10

individuals and you can take it personally for

11

whatever, but that's all right. When you see that

12

there is an inadequate amount of water, that you

13

continue to allow more urbanization in this area.

14

And, finally, the economic concern that I

15

have. And we heard spoken today that these guests

16

will come to Maui, those that are using this

17

facility, these guests will, no matter what, stay in

18

hotels here. When are we going to come to our

19

senses that Maui needs no more hotels? When are we

20

going to come to the defense of those of us that

21

have friends that work in this industry? Those of

22

you that know that the visitor counts are declining

23

compared to our banner years. Those of you that

24

know and I have firsthand experience that some of

25

these workers now, because occupancy levels are
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going down, their hours are being cut. And their

2

inability to pay rents, pay for food, with this kind

3

of action, you put more jeopardy in their job

4

security. Why can we not make sure that those

5

hotels that are now existing that their occupancy

6

level continues to rise? This action only will

7

create more rooms and perhaps endanger those workers

8

from further being laid off if the slide of the

9

industry continues. This to me concerns me about

10

this so-called goose that laid the golden egg and

11

the golden egg is tourism, that that concern -- we

12

are not very much concerned about with this type of

13

action, Mr. Chairman and my fellow Council members.

14

I don't know what is driving us in this direction, I

15

really don't.

16

And I am sorry because, you know, I have all

17

respect for all of you and as we continue to go

18

and -- and make decisions now during this two-year

19

tenure that we have, that respect is eroding.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, try and tie up.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I would hope that we -- we

22

really take our position seriously. I pray that,

23

you know, we not make foolish decisions and look at

24

the concerns that the police and understand what

25

kind of impact cumulatively one or two or three or
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more hotels that are built can create. And for this

2

reason, I am voting against this motion. Thank you.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other discussion? Charmaine.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman, in the interests of

5

time, I will save my discussion for First Reading.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Call for the question.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Councilmember Johnson.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I have already stated why I'm

10

going to be voting no, but I just wanted each one of

11

us to think before we cast our vote one way or the

12

other. The policemen that sat in front of us this

13

morning don't have a lot of faith that the decisions

14

based on commentary that they make are really being

15

listened to. I really think they don't have much

16

faith in us, in the Planning Department, the fact

17

that anybody is even listening to them or that

18

anybody even cares. And I could not -- I cannot go

19

against what they recommend because I think to do so

20

from my personal view is to go against what they

21

stand for.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilmember Kane.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'll try to

24

keep it short. I think my colleague from Lahaina

25

makes a good point and she is being consistent
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1

because the officer did respond that there should be

2

no more growth in this County and she has been --

3

and she has been consistent with that same thought.

4

We also need to also consider and I have

5

considered personally Exhibit 9A from Officer

6

Rodrigues. In the third paragraph he is very clear

7

and specific explaining that this project taken

8

alone and by itself would still have an impact,

9

however, the impact on traffic could be resolved

10

with the proper roadway improvements along Keolani

11

Place and Haleakala Highway. This body took into

12

account those statements and went over and above

13

what the proposal was to this body. We did more

14

than what they proposed. Which, in response to

15

that, these improvements call for various

16

installations and this would create a safe lane for

17

travel for vehicles turning into the property,

18

opening up the main traffic, reducing traffic

19

condition and potential for rear-end collisions. So

20

the officer was very clear on this particular

21

project if these things are looked at, provided --

22

it says I relate to -- I related to Yasui Kawahara

23

that this project being looked at alone by itself,

24

it would be recommended for approval. This is from

25

Officer Rodrigues. Recommended for approval

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

184

LU 1/31/02

1

provided that the suggestions which we went over

2

above were done.

3

So I say this, Mr. Chair, because I think

4

it's important to reflect in the minutes verbatim

5

that despite the comments by my colleagues who

6

oppose this project and have represented or in my --

7

my opinion have misrepresented that we are not

8

taking into consideration the comments of the

9

officers, I believe we have. And we have gone more

10

and over above what they have recommended and done.

11

I believe that we have also gone over and above and

12

recognized that the impact to the major intersection

13

which is Dairy and that the information that was

14

posed to us and looking at that information that

15

this particular project will have an equal impact

16

and it will not worsen the impact on Kahului --

17

excuse me, the Dairy Road and Hana Highway. It will

18

remain at E. It won't go to F with the optimization

19

that hopefully the State will take into

20

consideration and do for their benefit and everybody

21

else's benefit. So from that portion, I think that

22

needed to be clarified because there were some

23

statements made that I think misrepresented what the

24

majority of this body in considering this with a

25

favorable vote have. So thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Carroll.

2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. I concur with Mr.

3

Kane. We have not only listened to the Police

4

Department, but every agency that has given us

5

comment. And as to Mr. Nishiki's comments earlier,

6

I can assure every member of this Council that I

7

have listened to everyone and that is how I reach my

8

decision. And I will support this. Thank you.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. The Chair will reserve comment

10

until First Reading, if it passes.

11

All those in favor say aye.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. I count two noes and five ayes.

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

The motion passes.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmember Carroll, Kane, Molina,
Tavares, and Chair Arakawa.
Councilmember Johnson and Nishiki.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama and Vice-Chair
Kawano.
Recommending FIRST READING of revised
proposed conditional zoning bill, FIRST
READING of proposed community plan
amendment bill, and FILING of
communication.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: And having no further business and because

2

we're already late, the meeting is adjourned.

3

(Gavel.)

4

ADJOURN: 1:20 p.m.

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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1
2
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)

3

)

4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUI )

SS.

5
I, Sandra J. Gran, Certified Shorthand
7

Reporter for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify

8

that the proceedings were taken down by me in

9

machine shorthand and was thereafter reduced to

10

typewritten form under my supervision; that the

11

foregoing represents to the best of my ability, a

12

true and correct transcript of the proceedings had

13

in the foregoing matter.

14

I further certify that I am not attorney for

15
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16
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18
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